


Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting
Agenda

February 23, 2015

Meeting starts: 6:30 PM
Location: Gile Hall
Pledge of Allegiance

1. Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of February 9, 2015 - 5 minutes
2. Warrant: #17 — 5 minutes

Communications — 30 minutes
3. Select Board communications
4. Town Manager
5. Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments

Appointments/Reappointments: none pending

Unfinished Business:
6. Secret ballot: draft articles/questions — 15 minutes
7. Municipal Resources Inc proposal - 5 Minutes
8. Trail easements criteria: 2nd reading — 5 minutes
9. Real Estate Foreclosure — 5 minutes
10. Town Manager search process — 5 minutes

New Business:
11. Regional fuel purchase agreement — 5 minutes
12. Road Budget Breakdown — 5 minutes
13. Fire Dept Ordinance — 5 minutes
14. Fire Arms Ordinance — 15 Minutes
15. Admin Ordinance — 10 minutes
16. Trails Easement — 10 minutes
17. Outstanding tax due policy — 5 minutes
18. Agreement on appropriate Bargaining Unit — 5 minutes
19. Review of letters/ emails from residents — 15 minutes
a. Dana Therrian
b. Deb Doten
c. Kathryn Woodsum
d. Milton Wright
20. Other (if needed)

Public Communications:
21. Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic — 15 minutes

Executive Session: if needed

Adjournment






Town of Readfield — SELECT BOARD

MINUTES 02/09/2015 6:35 PM TOWN OFFICE

| Valarie Pomerleau, Thomas Dunham, Greg Durgin

Sue Reay, Allen Curtis
SELECT BOARD MEETING

Tina L. Cagle

Interim Town Manager, Teresa Shaw, Gary Keilty, Ann Keilty, Grace Keene Milton Wright, Gene Carbeona, Pete Davis,
John Parent, John Perry, Kathryn Mills Woodsum, David Linton

Agenda topics

1) Review of minutes.

Mction by Selectperson Dunham to accept the minutes of 01/26/15 as amended

Second by Selectperson Durgin.

Motion passes: 3-0

1) Review of minutes.

Motion by Setectperson Dunham to accept the minuté; 03/15 as amended.

Second by Selectperson Durgl

Id like to thank Kristie and Shannon for everything that they have done for the Town and PEG.

gin to accept Kristie Hutchinson resignation with much regret.

Motion passes: 3-0

i Motion by Selectperson Durgin to accept Shannon Gould resignation with much regret.

Selectperson Dunham.

| Motion passes: 3-0

| 1) The Board thanks theLibrary mittee for th|r inutes. Requested tht the attendees {ast name be included in their

minutes.

1 SELECT BOARD MINUTES

02/09/2015



The Board will schedule ancther workshop to make changes to the ballot,

1]  Budget Committee presented the Board with their recommendations which will be reviewed.

Today is the date for the opening and the resul

il be reviewed at the next Board meeting,

15" reading of the draft,

let every voter know about the new process.

Motion by Selectperson Durgin to extend the meeting until 9:15 pm.

Second by Selectperson Pomerleau.

Motion passes: 3-0

1) The Board reviewed the letter from Milt Wright

Motion by Greg Durgin to adjourn the meeting at 9:04pm.

Seconded by Thomas Dunham

Vote: 3-0 in favor

2 SELECT BOARD MINUTES

02/09/2015













Readfield Conservation Commission Agenda
Thursday, Dec 18, 2014, 6:30 pm, Town Office

Members present: David Bagley--left early, Dan Meyer (chair), Bruce Hunter, Jerry Bley--
arr. late, Andy Walsh--arr. late. Excused: Tim Sniffen, Bob Mohlar
Called to order: 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes - Members voted to approve the Nov 25, 2014 RCC meeting minutes.
Dan M. will submit them to the Town.

Visitor/New Business:

Ellen Blanchard was invited to describe her proposed Maine Master Naturalist 'capstone’
project for the Fairgrounds parking lot. She would like to create a brochure for the kiosk
identifying/describing a sample of the interesting stones John Cushing placed around the
border of the parking area. She will paint small numbers on selected stones to use as a key
with the brochure. She has consulted with Bob Marvinney, Readfield resident and the
Maine State Geologist. The project was unanimously endorsed by the RCC.

0ld Business:

RCC 2015-16 Budget Discussion

A draft budget was discussed. Trails Committee (RTC) requests were reviewed. Town
general fund requests will be limited to $165 MeACC dues and $100 for copying and
postage: total $265. Readfield Town Conservation Land Acct requests will include $100 for
Wayne taxes on TFF; RTC items RCC agreed to fund included $125 for waterbar costs at
Fogg Farm trail and $400 for a power brushcutter and attachments {to be shared with RTC
and possibly cemetery comm.); $750 for footbridge replacement in TFF; $1000 for
trucking in fill for TFF central lane path; $500 for moving Fairgrounds parking lot dirt piles;
$350 for mowing/bush-hogging Fairgrounds; $400 for bog bridging at TPNP. Dan and Tim
will put together the final draft to be circulated to RCC prior to the next mtg.

Town Conservation Properties
Discussion postponed due to several members missing tonight.

Other Business:
None

Meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm. The next meeting is scheduled for Jan. 13, 2015 at 6:30 p.m.

Submitted by Dan Meyer






Ofticial Ballot
Town of Readfield, Maine
Annual Municipal Election
& Referendum Vote
June 9,2015

Robin L. Lint,
Town Clerk

¢+ To vote for the candidate of your choice, fill in the oval to the lefl, like this: g

Instructions to Voters

To vote for a write-in candidate, fill in the oval to the left of the write-in space and write in the person’s name.
To have your vote count, do not erase or cross out your choice,

If you make a mistake, ask for a new ballot.

Article 2 Election of Town Officers as required by State Law

Select Board

Vote for two (2)

Three (3) year term

Local School Board
Three (3) year term
Vote for one (1)

0

0 0 0 0

0

write-in

write-in

Vote for one (1)

Local School Board
One (1) year term

0

write-in

- write-in

Article 3
Salaries

Shall the Town of Readfield vote to
allow the Select Board to establish
salaries and or wages of Town
Officers and Employees, not else-
where established, for the period
July 1, 2015—June 30, 2016.

Select Board recommends: Yes
COYES
CONO

RSU #38 School Board
Three (3) year term
Vote for two (2)

0

0

write-in

0

- write-in

; Article 4
i Taxes Payable & Interest Rate

' Shall the Town vote to fix Sep-
:tember 25, 2015 or thirty days af-
ter the taxes are committed, which
ever is later, and February 26,
2016 as the dates of each of which
one-half of the property taxes are
due and payable, and as the dates
from which interest will be
charged on any unpaid taxes at a
rate of __ % per year, which is
lower than the State rate of  %?

Select Board recommends: Yes

COYES
CONO




June 09, 2015 Town Meeting Ballot

Article 5
Payable Interest

Shall the Town vote to authorize
the Tax Collector to pay interest at
arateof %, which is lower
than the State Rate of %, from
the date of overpayment, on any
taxes paid and later abated pursuant
to Title 36 MRSA, § 505.4?

Select Board recommends: Yes

COYES
CONO

Article 6
Accept Payment of Taxes

Shall the Town vote to authorize
the Tax Collector to accept pay-
ment of taxes not yet committed?

Select Board recommends: Yes

CYES

CONO

Article 7
Contracts & Leases

Shall the Town vote to authorize
the Select Board on behalf of the
Town to enter into single or multi-
year contracts, leases, and lease/
purchase agreements, not to ex-
ceed five years, in the name of the
Town if it is deemed to be in the
best interest of the Town?

Select Board recommends: Yes

C DO YES
CONO

Article 8
Sale of Surplus Property,
Equipment & Tools

Shall the Town vote to authorize
the Select Board on behalf of the
Town to sell any Town owned Sur-
plus Property, Equipment and
Tools no longer needed by the
Town?

Select Board recommends: Yes

COYES
CONO

Article 9
Gifts & Donations

Shall the Town vote to accept any
gifts, unanticipated donations, or
pass-through funds that may be pro-
vided by individuals, business associ-
ations, charitable groups, or other
organizations, which have not been
listed in any of the previous or fol-
lowing articles, if the Select Board
determines that the gifts, donations,
or pass-through funds and their pur-
poses are in the best interest of the
Town?

Select Board recommends: Yes

O YES
O NOo

Article 10
General Government

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate $457,576 for the General
Government budget category for the
following budget lines?

Municipal Administration 300,370
Insurance 24,650
Office Equipment 3,505
Assessing 21,400
CEQ/LPI/BI 28,746
Town Boundaries 0

Municipal Maintenance 74,905
Grant Writing/Planning Ser. 2,500
Heating Assistance 1,500

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

> YES
O NO

Article 11
Boards & Commissions

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate $10,121 $7,545 for the
Boards and Commissions budget
category for the following budget
lines?

Article 12
Buildings Operations &
Maintenance

Shall the Town vote to raise $37,708
for the Town Buildings Operations
& Maintenance budget category for
the following budget lines?

Fire Station 10,700
Gile Hall 20,122
Library 5,386
Maintenance Building 1,500

Select Board recommends: __
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

CO YES
CONO

Article 13
Community Services

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate $62,198 $59,622for the
Community Services budget cate-
gory for the following budget lines?

Animal Control 16,622
| Kennebec Land Trust 250
|[KVCOG 4,345
Library Services 26,438
Readfield TV 5,717
Street Lights 6,000 |
Maranacook Lake Dam 250

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: revote-put
in KVCOG-4,345

O YES
O No

Article 14

Cemetery Maintenance

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate $36,110 for the Cemetery
Maintenance budget category with
any unexpended balances to carry
forward ?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

Appeals Board 407 > YES
Conservation Commission 4,365
Planning Board 2,773 2 NO
Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes Need 3 .
revote (D YES

o NN




June 09, 2015 Town Meeting Ballot

Article 15
Recreation, Parks & Activities

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate $30,948 for the Recrea-
tion, Parks & Activities budget cat-
egory for the following budget lines
with any unexpended balances of the
Beach, Recreation and Heritage Days
to be carried forward ?

Beach 9,060
Recreation 9,006
Heritage Days 10,000
Readfield Community Park 306
Trails 2,576

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: 28,372 Yes
revote by Budget Com. needed

O YES
O NO

Article 17 ‘
Roads & Drainage

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate $533,088 for the Roads &
Drainage budget category for the
following budget lines with any un-
expended balance to be carried for-
\ward for the Summer Roads budget?

' Summer Road Maint.

| 260,700
‘Winter Road Maint. 260,500
'Vehicles Maint. 9,500
Interlocal Work 2,388 |

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O No

Article 16
Protection Department

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate $153,165 for the Protec-
tion Department budget category
for the following budget lines with
any unexpended balances to carry
forward with the exception of the
Ambulance Service, Dispatching and
Emergency Operations Plan lines?

Operation of Fire Dept. 84,790
Fire Dept. Capital Equipment 13,500

Ambulance Service 22,000
Waterholes 500
Tower Sights 2,000

Dispatching 28,000
Annual Physicals 125

Personal Protective Gear Repl. 2,000
Emergency Operations Plan 250

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES

Article 18
Capital Improvements

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate $96,895 for the Capital
Improvements budget category for
the following budget lines with all

accounts to be carried forward? Re-
move and revote Dam amount if removed

Fairgrounds Athletic Fields 8,645

Equipment 22,250
Transfer Station 38,000
Maranacook Lake Dam 28,000

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Article 19
Solid Waste Department

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate $258,195 for the Solid
Waste Department budget category
for the following budget lines with
all accounts to be carried forward?

Transfer Station
Backhoe

255,595
2,600

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

| CO NO

|
Article 20 |
Regional Assessments

|
Shall the Town vote to raise and ap- |
propriate $305,930 for the Regional |
Assessments budget category for the i

following budget lines which we are |
legally bound to pay? |

19,825 |

Cobbossee Watershed .
Kennebec County Tax 260,000 |
First Park 26,105 |

Select Board recommends: |
Budget Committee recommends: revote-
moved out KVCOG - 4,345.00

O YES ;

Article 21
Debt Service

Shall the Town vote to raise
$285,117 for the Debt Service budg-
et category for the following budget
lines which we are legally bound to

pay?

2013 Road & Bridge Bond 109,117
2008 Road & Bridge Bond 176,000

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Article 22
Snowmobile Club

Shall the Town vote to appropriate
the amount equal to that paid to the |
Town by the State (based on snow- !
mobile registrations) for the Read-
field Blizzard Busters Snowmobile
Club to be used for trail creation,
maintenance and grooming?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO




June 09, 2015 Town Meeting Ballot

Article 23
Central Maine Agency on Aging

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate the requested amount of
$1,441 for the Central Maine Agen-
¢y on Aging/Cohen Center/Senior
Spectrum?

Select Board recommends: __
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

COYES
CONO

Article 27
Sexual Assault Agency

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate the requested amount of
$910 for the Sexual Assault Agen-
cy?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
CONO

Article 24
Kennebec Behavioral Health

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate the requested amount of
$1,000 for the Kennebec Behavioral
Health Agency?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

COYES
CONO

Article 28
30 Mile River

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate the requested amount of
$231 for the 30 Mile River Associ-
ation?

Select Board recommends: _
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Article 25
Family Violence

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate the requested amount of
$1,312 for the Family Violence
Agency?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO

Article 29
Enterprise Fund

Shall the Town vote to appropriate i
$10,000 for the Readfield Enter-
prise Fund budget category with any
balance to be carried forward?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

> YES
O NO

Article 31
General Assistance

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate $4,710 for the General As-
sistance budget category?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

> YES
> NO

Article 32
Overdrafts

Shall the Town vote to appropriate
funds to cover all Overdrafts from
the Unassigned Fund Balance?

Select Board recommends:

O YES
> NO

Article 26

Courtesy Boat Inspection

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate the requested amount of
$2,250 for the Courtesy Boat Inspec-
tion Program to the Maranacook
Lake Association for $1,500, and
the Torsey Pond Association for
$750 on Maranacook Lake and
Torsey Pond.

Select Board recommends: ___
Budget Committee recommends:

> YES
O NO

Article 30 |
Revaluation |

Shall the Town vote to raise and ap-
propriate $5,000 for a Revaluation?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
C O NO

Article 33
Cemetery Trust Funds

Shall the Town vote to accept in trust

| |the sums to be deposited as part of

the Readfield Cemetery Trust Funds
and the income to be used for the 1
upkeep and maintenance of cemetery
lot(s) in the Town of Readfield cem-
eteries as collected from 3/21/14 to
2/28/15? Do we want to list names?

Select Board recommends:

COYES
CONO

Article 34
Playground

Shall the Town vote to close the
Playground account in the amount
of $1,095 and donate said money to
the RSU #38 for the purpose of
maintenance of the Elementary
School Playground?

Select Board recommends:

O YES
O NO




June 09, 2015 Town Meeting Ballot

Article 35
Revenues

Shall the Town vote to appropriate
the following estimated revenues to
reduce the 2015 Tax Commitment?

State Revenue Sharing $110,000
Interest on Property Taxes $16,000
Interest on Investments $2,500
Veterans Exemption $3,000
Homestead Exempt. Reimb. $73,000
Tree Growth Reimb. $9,000
Bete Reimbursement $4,000
Boat Excise Taxes $6,000
Motor Vehicle Excise Taxes $400,000
Agent Fees $8,600
Certified Copy Fees $1,250
Other Income $2,000
Heating $1,500
Plumbing fees $3,000
Land Use Permit Fees $3,000
Dog License Fees $3,500
Library Revenue $2,075
Cable Television Fees $24,000
Beach Income $9,060
Recreation Income $9,006
Protection $5,580
Local Roads $35,000
Interlocal $2,388
Transfer Station Capital $19,000
Transfer Station $146,598
First Park 9,500
Snowmobile (State reimb.) $1,436
Readfield Enterprise Fund $10,000

General Assistance (State reimb.) $2,100
TOTAL $912,103

Select Board recommends: Yes
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

> YES
O NO

Article 37
Tax Acquired Property

Shall the Town vote to authorize the
municipal officers to retain; sell to
the prior owner for taxes, interest and
costs; or to sell tax acquired prop-
erty on such terms as they deem ad-
visable, and in accordance with a
written policy regarding Tax Ac-
quired Property adopted by the Mu-
nicipal Officers?

Select Board recommends:

C O YES
O NO

Article 36
Expenditure of Revenues

Shall the Town vote to authorize ex-
penditure of revenues from Federal,
State, Local and private sources
(including user fees), in those cate-
gories for which the revenue was in-
tended (if no use is identified, the
funds shall be deposited with the
General Fund), in addition to the
amounts appropriated preciously in
these articles.

Select Board recommends:

O YES
O NO

Article 38
Waiver of Foreclosure

Shall the Town vote to authorize the
municipal officers to issue a Waiver
of Automatic Foreclosure when the
municipal officers wish to avoid ac-
quiring property that may be burden-
some to the Town and to take court
action if needed to foreclose at a later
date, if desired?

Select Board recommends:

O YES
O NO

Article 40
Emergencies

Shall the Town vote to authorize the
Select Board to expend up to Fifty
Thousand Dollars ($50,000) from
the Unassigned Fund Balance
(General Fund) to meet emergencies
that may occur during the ensuing
fiscal year?

Select Board recommends:

O YES
O NO

Article 41
Miscellaneous Fees

Shall the Town vote to authorize the

municipal officers to set Miscellane-
ous Fees charged for Town services

not covered or set by State Statue?

Select Board recommends:

> YES
O NO

Article 39
Increase line item by 5%

Shall the Town vote to authorize the
Select Board to increase any line
item up to five percent (5%) by
transferring funds from another line
balance or miscellaneous income to

pay for unexpected expenses. Clarrifi-
cation on this question

Select Board recommends:

CYES
CONO

Article 42
Land Use Ordinance

Shall the following amendment

g ” be made
to the Town’s Land Use Ordinance
be enacted?

Check to see how many?

Select Board recommends:

O YES
CO NO

Article 43
Trails Agreements/Easements

Shall the Town vote to authorize the Select
board to approve Trail easements and/or
trail agreements with private property own-
ers negotiated by the Trails Committee for
trails/pathways on private property with the
owners of the private property based on cri-
teria established by the Select Board?

Select Board recommends:

YES

O NO




June 09, 2015 Town Meeting Ballot

Article 44
Union House Trail Easement

Shall the Town vote to accept a pre-
vious signed trail agreement between
the Town and the Union Meeting
House for a trail.

Select Board recommends:

| Article 47

- Fire Department Ordinance
\
|

' Shall the amendment correcting

“‘Dates, Title and Subsection” be l
made to the Town’s Fire Depart- i
ment Ordinance be enacted?

Select Board recommends:

> YES C O YES
> NO CONO
! _
Article 48
Article 45 Tax Levy

Acceptance of
New Town Roads

Shall an ordinance entitled Ac-
ceptance of New Town Roads adopt-
ed in 1986 and in 1990 be repealed
because they now can be found in the
current Land Use Ordinance adopted
June 12, 20147

Select Board recommends:

‘Shall the Town vote to increase the
%Property Tax Levy Increase Limit of
'$ established for Read-
field by State law in the event that
the municipal budget approved under
the preceding articles will result in a
tax commitment that exceeds that
property tax levy increase limit?

Select Board recommends:

D YES O YES
O No <> NO
. | Article 49
Article 46 Town Meeting Vote

Firearms Ordinance

Shall the following amendment

= " bemadeto
the Town’s Firearms Ordinance be
enacted?

Select Board recommends:

C DO YES
CONO

Shall the Town vote by Secret Bal-
lot on warrant articles at the 2016
annual Town Meeting?

Select Board recommends:

O YES
O NO

Article 50
Reduce the Total Tax

|
|
\
1
\
Commitment {
\
|

Shall the Town vote to appropriate
$38,250 from the Unassigned Fund |
Balance to reduce the total tax ‘
commitment?

Select Board recommends:
Budget Committee recommends: Yes

O YES
O NO




240t AUp pasn 410 papaau 1ou Kiadosd|

snpduns j1as 03 umoy ayt fo saifrius LuMmo] 211 Aq S00L
2y Judwdinby
2 VIN wmo42{ip sy MONE pinom oy 313540 M3N| papasu 1a3u0] ou spee ), pue Judwdmby ‘Auadeag snjdang paumo umo], Aue “Kyaadosg 8#
1135 01 wMmo], 34 JO J[BYaq U0 pIeog 199[9§ SU) SZLOYINE 0] 9)0A UMO], 3U} [[BYS smjdung 50 o1eg
4UMO]T, 3U) YO JSaI2)Ul 1S9 31 Uk 3q 0
‘sovyd wp dpraqr| POWIAAD ST JT UMO], ST JO SUIBU 21 UI SIEaL SAIJ PRsOXa 0 JOU ‘Spuawdaide SIS
L# SgA Jou Sppquos sapf 10f 1 $apoR4D iYL 2seg21nd/25B3] PUE ‘S3SEI] ‘SJIE1)80D JeIA-TNI JO J[BUIS OJUT INWR| 7§ SPBNECD .
0] UMO] 2] JO J[el2q U0 preod 1992 a1} SZLOUINE 0} JJ0A UMO] 31 [[BYS
$ax0]
ps fo augiunwod of 101d piod saxot 40f]
o SHA --spuauiod gnyn) X0 sv yons—usuwdvdaid ZPRIUIMIOD 194 10U $IXE) RXE]L Jo o
Aup 133§j00 03 d3p.L0 11 Buyaspy Jo ymamAed 1dasoe 0] 10105[]0) XB] ST} SZLIOYNIE 0] 2J0A UMCT o1 [[BUS[1momAsg ydasoy
UMOT Jonuuy Yov2 10 ‘905 § YSHIN 9¢€
] ‘w7 HoiS Aq paitnbad S1 311D SIYT
DEEQ” STM BIDA Ul paIOA S5 [OT §v SN o1 mensind paeqe 19 ue pred soxe) Aue uo JnuEhMMme
s# SaA % o ajd isalair qEmOID S10iS 4t S Wmo .M.w wEo ‘o i M a Eowm _uo. 13m0l 51 YoTgMm ‘o1 o aIqeied| s
07 ynnfap pinom FI0 2T 11 Ul PIIOA 10U J] JoaEp oyl oy "9,  JO A 2yelg oyl uey T STYITM * %
JO 311 B 18 159491ut ABd 0] JOIOA[0)) XB], 21} JZLICYIME 0] N0A UMOT AT [[BYS
%  JO 9l de1S 91 UBK) I3MO] ST YoTHM “reak
‘044 SUM 04 povoa S,pppz| 294 947 10 olea B Je soxe) predun Aue uo paZreys aq [[im 1S219)UT YIIYM WOy S
3 SHA ‘9 SO a1 jSadaqul a[GomMopD 5,31015 ay|  S3ep 913 sB pue ‘ajqeied pue anp ore sexe) Auadold ay) Jo J[ey-ouo yoIgm Jo e«u.-“ . msnw kd i
01 1nfop pImom a1 oyt 3 up poroa jouff| Yses JO SATEp AN} Se 9YHT 9F AIENIQRY PUR ISNE] ST ISASYIIYM “PIPIIILIOD SI8 19EAEd L
$oxE] Ay Joye SABp Ay 10 §TQZ ‘ST 1aqundag X1J 01 310A WMO] S [RYS
oudod "9L0T '0€ 3unf—~E10Z ‘T An{ porad oy Joj “paysIqeEIsa
£# STA soaopdiug umoy 1o 12009 ul SHLL AIYMBS]D 10U “spakojduwis] pue SISO UMO] JO SoSBM J0 PUE SILIBJES saLIeeS €
YsI[qe)sa 0] precy 192[35 31 MO}E 0] 2104 PIR2YPEIY JO MO, 213 [[RYS
oN SIX apury /\ Bunjse paaocadde AoN uorysINg) yuaunaedaqy| apnay
’ 7 % 915102 SIFI0T

198Y§ UONBWIo|
10||eg 124095 Sulledly UMOL STOZ




£LL°28+10C £L4T$-preog 3utuue|q
(HIREIOD PIOMLO “p$-UOISSTUIIC,) VONRAISSUO:
Cwo woy g0GFg HON) (94'SEHIOE £9€ PS-UOSSTIOD uol D
L098-#10C LOVS-preog seaddy
. . 403l s &8/l 193png Burmojof ou) 103 AI0T9]1E0 198PNq SUOISSIUWINIO))| SUOISSLUIIED])
# izrors SeIyis Ul ST WOLf PaAOWIBL DIIUUO]) S{IDA] pue spreog au3 10§ 171°91$ eudordde pue asrer 0] 9104 UMO], ) [[RYS 2 spaeog s
("S4DIIOP XDT OU ‘1URG22D pivmigf LLipo s 3
v st suy Suowveoq [210N) 0US'TIS#107 005 1§-SoumSISSY BUnEeH
(rmooop
pADMIG ALIDD D SI SIYT TURODE PaDiriof] 005°7$-"Iag Suture] 4/Funum weIn
Luws wolf GOC'z8 "210N) 005 Z8+107
99¥ 0L I0Z §06°FL$-3oUBUINUIRIA [edlomumy
(3000 papimiof Lepd v 2¢
S1y] sumMoy SultoqyBisu yns SuLIpys 150 (§-SeLEpUROY UMO],
oS aprpoul 1n JAON}  000°I8-#107 ’
SHL'IZ8-#107 9pL TS TEALT/OHD
SL6'TESFIOC 00%°[7§-3uIssassy
SSE'E8+I07 05" ¢$-1wowdmbyg 20130
057°'128-+107 059°yT$-sourInsuy
621'96Z8-#107 04£°00£8-uonensuupy edoump
. ¢saul] 198pnq Suimo[[o} ot 10f A10391e0 103pNg HIWMELIA0D)|  JUIWILIIACY
01# 9LS'LSVS 0TS 0shs [erauasy o) 10] 9.6 L5p§ areudordde pue asiBI 01 510A UMO], 911 [IBYS [e12udD) 0%
{umao] am
) Jo 15318qu 359q A uk a1 $asodind zoy pue spuny ySnoxyp-ssed Io ‘suocreuop
5 warsts M:M::ouuu w:&ﬁ ‘SYI3 2y} JEY} SOUILLIISP PIeoq 1S[2§ 51 J1 So[omue Suimofo) 1o snotaasd ay|  smonewo(g
63 S4A 241 4SOy wiaw $55304d pu Y13 osoi: JO Aue U paIsy| usaq 10U SARY YOI ‘SuoneziueSio Joio Jo ‘sdnoid s[qeiLregs » S 63
142200 0F UMO], 3] SMOJID O SIYT i . : Sl -
‘SUOLRINOSSE ssaulsng ‘sjeapiarpul Aq pepracsd aq Lew yey) spany gEnoay)
-ssed «o ‘suonznop paedigueun ‘spud Aue jdaooe 03 5104 MO SY) [[2YS
oN Sax —— W/ upise S0z |pascadde pLgg AoN aonsIng) yunaedag] spanry
A
AN

129S UoneWLIOjU|
10]jeg 181095 BURSIA UMO] STOT




aponv woaaffip b wodl $86'FSF107 9LSTS-SITBIL
Q0E$-FI0C 90£$-red ARMUNIo)) playpesy
(piosiof demwa wodf gpp°cs -210u) 000°01$-S£e 23muay
o sussaffip v wol 000'SS-¢107
(S22, "93) WO 900’68} TZ6'68-+107 900°6§-U0REIINY
(sassvd yovag woif 090°68) 660°68-+10T 090°6$-4oesg
i premiog
. . apon4p| PALLEBD 2q 0] SAB(] 28BILIGH PUEB UOHEAINY “govay o) Jo S3duR[eq papuadxaun SRV
i W60cs LTtels 01 pappp ussq soy a8onusr pup spodr|  Aue qm soupy Je3png Suimolof o Jof A10Fsied 108png SIFIANDY B SIEg .=“HMH.M.“H Sl#
‘uonuaLIY V) 10) Rp6 ocs sreudoidde pue ssmRI 01 310A UMOT, 211 {[RUS :
(aouaf Blary ayr 07 & IDVWETIWIBTA]
P 0L1'9¢$ £00°1€$ uonpucp wolf 00p'L§ pup punf 1snifaios| prealoj Ameoa 0] saoueeq papuadxaun Aue yim A105a1es 198pnq sduzudjuIE]y ; vi#
oadiad woif Gg '#g Butsn ‘s10p) KLazpamia)) 211 103 BT 1°9€S Sreudosdde pue aster 0] 3)0A UMO] A1) [[BUS £1zppma)y
0sZE-FI0T 0ST$-R( e JOoIRURBI
000'98-#102 000°9$-SW31T 19215
$9I'98-#10E LIL'6S-AL PIoyPeTy
{sanuzasd wodf 510°¢8) 651928-+10 8EF'97S-SNIALAG A1RIgr]
SEEFSHIOT SYEP$-D0IAN
0SZe-#I0T 05Z§-1sni] pueT 33qaUua’y
(sasuaoy wodf 0OC'EE)  OFOQIS-#I0C TT9°9TS-Ten10) [puiay
el 961298 OSPSS SjpI0] £59m] 129pnq Surwor|o) oty soy LioSaren 1a8png sadALg SDIAIIG -
FIOT 241 Up papRIOUL JOU SOM D004 Apunwwo)) s 107 861°79% Aeuidosdde pue as1Br 03 2J0A UMOL 2 [[BYS| ANUNUWINO)
005 13-+10Z 005 1$-3uIpIng SoTBUAUEA
6£0°018-+107 98€°68-A381q1"]
SIS TZEFIOT TTI0TS-ITBH 31D
08601810 002 01$-uoneis ang
. . sBuppng 4saui] 198png Sumoroy 51 10 K1089120 123png IIUBUIIUIE NABURUEN
[, 80L°LES LLEDSS uMO[ fo souruspnupy pup sampir}| 29 suonerad() sSmppng .H_So an m:w._wm M.H_F,Mmm o181 0} HM>M3¢ L S _HMM QM..M_M.””HO i
oN Sz oIy w/ 5 Sunyse paaoadde NoN uosang) 10uaeda(g| apPuly
£ \NOUST0T SI/P10C

199YS UOIBULIOY
10||eg 124225 Sunaay UMO] STOZ




POSTE#I0Z 88 TSAIOM [ROOLIAU]
0070185102 005°6$-"TUIB SI[OIY3A
OF6'SSTS-FIOC 005 09TS- 1WAl PROY JOJUI A
(tustusa43y
00T 421A] WO BRETE B SIS 00L°09TS-"WIRIA pROY Isurung
Pooy 19907 000'SES) 056 V6Z8-FIOT
(193pnq SprOY JouIng 91} 10 PIEMIOJ PALLIED 3G 0} 30UB[Bq
LI# 880°CESS V671958 pepuadxaun £e qm sour] 199pnq Jurmorioy auy Joy Asoderes jedpng sfeureag|  2StUIEH L1g
» SpEoy 9y1 10F §80°sesE areudosdde pue osiey 0) 9104 umo, oy qeyg| ¥ PO
00528707 0£7§-ue[d suone1ad(y AsuaBraulg
000'28-#107 000°Z$-'1d59 Tea) 34103101 [EUOSIA]
(peomicf Luwd woif 310N} STI$-#107 STI$-S[eotsiy renmnry
Z0£°928-410Z 000°3Z$-SuryoredsIq
00518107 000°Z§-SYS1S JamoL
0058-#10C 005§-SaqoINe M
009°028-710C 000°T§-201AI0S 20URNqUIY
JUROIID PADMAG, N
Lo wolf g0 ‘9% PI1ON 000°S3-#I0T 00¢°g1g-uamdinby [ErideD Jwaunredaq a1
{-aun
wnudmbsy ondoy syt o1 pavnao) Luops .
s wutumg_wu“wmmnm:“ s, EM.“ ....Eh\.”&obt 06L°8$-IaunEdeq i 30 uoneado
{uotBay sayppry wodf 0ge e} C19°918-#107
Zsaunp ueld suonerado LousSiawrg pue Surnyoledsiq ‘esiazeg
souRTqUIy 303 3o wondaoxs 1) [ pIemIo] ALEO 0] 590UERq papuadxaun &
oT# SOIESIS | THELETS Az s sauy) 398png Fupmorioy o Jof Aodores 1o8pnq Jusunardag) TN | gry
uordaz0L Sy} 103 G9r'cei sreudordde pu ssier 0) 2104 LMO] 21 [[BYS #9044
ON P& spmay 74 \ﬂ wmh.“ﬂm _UM”\”_“_MN AoN uonsony) 1weawpredac) aganLy
|

188Y5 uoltewou}
10{|eg 3124035 BulasI UMO] STOZ




(someaasy wotf 0OC'6%) SOI'9Z8-#I0Z SO1°97g-2aeg IS0y
£62'7828-#107 000°09Z§-Xe ] Aumay sagauusy
LLBBRIS-FIOC $78°61$-PAUSIAIE A 23550QG0)
¢Aed 01 punoq Ae83]|  symawmissassy
oz# 0£6°505S 079°1EES o3d SHyY FuL] ST U1 joR DOOAN are am Yoty saur| 3a8pnq Suimor(o) ot 103 1093180 108pnq sjuowIssassy [euoriay oz#
[euo13y o) 10] P£6's0Es Neridordde pue aster 01 9104 UMOT, O} [[RUS
(oupuaniup] B jong) 00978107 009 T$-s0pjoeg
(fioy 41410 sy sl
UM 05" L66'80TS 24DYS 5, ProYpoy
2q JJm 503 13U [0107 2yt fo fIBH "S66°L1T8
JO 1500 15U © Buiava] 0)9°'L €5 JO Sanuanad $65°CCTY-UoNRS JIISURI],
pAIouS2 Aq paonpad aq (1M PUD C6C'6CT8
10 pasodoad ap wonpIS 12fuvdy s
40f sasuadxa [B1O] *31ON) $8¢0CZ8-+I10C
{PIEMIO] PSLLIED 3G 01
. - Jamaedag
6L# S6I'85TS | SRI‘EST'TS SIMOSSE [[8 [ILs sauy 1a3png Summol|of Sup 10f A10321Ed 108pnq Jusmredaq agsi a4 ijo 61#
ANSEAL PIOS 241 20) S6TeSzS Mendordde pue asrer 03 2104 Umo] 241 [[BYS A PHOS
{‘anooop pupmtof Leips P — OOSBURIE
wo4f gpY'Y “o1oN) 005 EI8-#107 0po'szsEd 1 n
("audb | Jo umoy ayp o4,
000°618 % duif jonde] vones safkuviy 000°8£$-UCHEIg Jojsuel]
wodf 000613 “AHON) Q00TE+I0Z
(auzy juzwiaaosduty [o1idpo . dinb
Aespauiz’y wiodf Q0 ‘¢S ‘AON)  03-#10C 05T Zz5-uawdnby
(suvjtop xon o papmicf L ‘Qg-SpIoty 010 ——r
woll CpO°88 FON)  000°G5S-FIOZ SP9 BSEPISH SBaTWY 5P ed
a \f Cair0 Suazsch GPIEAIO) PILLED S 0} SJUnoode sjusmaAodmy 81#
‘ c SPAPMA, D2 SUISAD]-UOU 3417 SJUNRO200
81# 68968 091°09% ssoys ur sooupog papusdioun 2y oy T WEM S2U1 123pnq Surmorjoy ot 103 A10831e0 18pnq symamaAcsdmy [Endes
rende) a1 10} S68‘96% arerrdordde pue astel 0} 2304 UMO] 1) [[BYS .
ON sax /\ Bunjse paacadde ANON uoysang)y ynaungedaq| sppnay
PNy Q\ ﬂ iy :
_L 91/5T0T SI-¥10T

133YS UCIIELLIOJU}
10]|eg 124295 SunDay UMO| STOT




;KouaBy )n Aouo3
. & W J[NESSY [BNXIS Y3 A4
L# 0163 0£'6063 uopad payionb 4q ssanbay 10J 0L6$ JO Junoure pajsenbas ap sjendosdde pue sIEI 0] 2J0A UMOT 9T) [[BYS| JNESSY [ERXIS L
‘puo A9810 ], pui 53] JOOIBWRIBN
. . U0 )6/ 10 HONBIIOSSY PUoJ A3SI0, oY) PUB ‘00C 1§ 107 uoneiaossy|  uopdddsuj
9k 0sTes 0sT°Cs uoiiad paifijonb 4q ysonbay aqe ] Noodeuraely o1 o] werdol] uonoadsu] jrog £391mo]) o 107 | JeOY ASILINC)) Ik
057°Z$ Jo Junoure psysenbar oy syeudordde pue sstex 0 9104 UMOL 43 [[RYS
] . uonnad paifijonb Aq 1sanbay {AUIEY 2awal01A ATuneg 21 10y ADWIOIA
st LIS (4322 ZIET$ JO 1unouwe pasanbai o syeLdosdde pue aster o1 2104 UMO], 1) [[EYS Anuey st
d b Ay ¥Z
. . uotmad poienb € ssanbad A3y YI[BIY JRIGIABYAY JaqIUUIY Yt 10] @.“u.w.__”“mw
e 000°1$ 00s°z$ 000°18 Jo 1unoum pajsanbai a1y syenndordde puz 95181 01 2104 UMO], 1) [2US [oiolauteg vi#
eI |
uonnad payfijonb &g 1sanbay Swsy
o owas | s ol oS POy o OUAY MW 0 01 sty |
: : JHIEIA] [BIIU))
uotDLsiSoL ;3unuoos3
B . 12d 0(3'98 24DIS Aq PO uswasmquaay PUE SOUBUUIELI “UOTJERID [IR1) JOJ PISTL 3 0] qA[D) NGOMIMOUS SI3)sny qng)
(44 o [ET1S uoped paifijonb 4q 15onboy | prezmyg pRYPEsY oy} 10§ (SUOLERSIIAI J[IGOUMOUS TO PaseEq) RIS oY) 4q| AIOMMMOUS wH
una], ayl o} pred yeq) o) Tenbs junoure sy Mendordde o) 90a umo], o [reYS
$T8°081-#10C 000°9L1$ puog sBpug % PEOY-800T
LII601-#10T LTT°601$ puoy 38pug % PROY-£10C
&Aed 01 punog A[[e39] a1e 2 Yorpm soul] 198png SuIMof[oJ o1 J0Y
12# LITS8TS 01T'sSES £1032780 125pNIq RIS 19 Y} J0F LTT'SYTS ISTEI 0} 2J0A UMOT oY [[eyS| WIS IPA | Iz#
oN sax afon Sunjse paacidde NON uonsIng) smuwnaedaq! apury
Y. T 9T/ST0T SUrI0Z

19545 U BWIOU]
10j|eg 131235 SuN23A UMO) STOZ




090°6$-owoouy gaeag 000°cg-uondumaxy sueIap
000 T§-5934 "ASJ3], 398D 005 T$-SIUSUDSIAT] UO 1531510
SLO'T§-onuansy Amiqr]  00091$-5oxe], Anadeld Uo jseus
006°€8-599 5U00l Fo( 000°011$-SuLrEyS SnuaAay 23EIS
: ‘ GIUSTIIWIO) X8 ST0Z 3P ey piagan
set €0T'ZI68 €L8'€38% 203 0} SINWIA PATBIIS? Burmol[of i syeridosdde o) a1oa umo], a1 [[BUS d St#
Jooyas Lapswary Jpunox3ied [ooyog Arejuams(y
vE# $60°L$ V/N oY1 paumo umof sy usym pasipa| oY) Jo aouBUAUTEW Jo asodind 3y 10 g4 1S S 03 Louow pres sjeuop pue| pUNOIBAVLJ| pcx
2424 JOUT SUOHDUOP SIS SIDI[OP X0} ON| S6(0CES JO JUNOWTR 913 U JUN0asE punoSLe)q sU1 95012 OF 3104 UMOL 3Y1 [[BYS
» &E1/8T/T O P1/1T/€ WO pajos[[oo S8 SaMAloWa0| spuny Jsnay,
05 40 . doayd
ceu 151 911 Suranp 107 aerowiaa fo a5y PIsgpesy JO Umo], 1) Ut ($)10] Alojouwsd Jo uMMEHEmE pue dooydn| Arayemia)y con
) wo4f piod s1 oyt oo spsnyg|  OU 40F PIST 3q 01 SWOOUT 3Y} PUE SPUN ISTU, K1930UD) PRYPEY Y3
Jored se papsodap 2q 01 sums ayj st ut 1dedor 0f 3104 UMOT Y1 [[BYS
;ooueeg pung paudisseun) oy  syerpasaQ
ce# WO SPPLAPIIAQ) [ 10400 0} spun] seudordde 03 9104 umo] 243 [reys cer
 A10321e0 128pNq 20UEISISSY|  FUEISISS Y
¢ : £ o & ! !
le# S0LYS SO0L VS SIS (4 Pasmqunzd 3505 TeI2W5) 23 10) 01Lp$ 2rerdoadde pue as1er 03 910A WMOT, 3 [[BYS [LAELETSY 1t#
000°sS 000°6S uoupntoAzd) - uonEn[EAY B 10} 000°sS MNeudoidde pue asiel 0] 3j0A UMOT 9Y1 [[BYS| uWonenjeadyy ock
oc# aannf dof unosop Sutsdoj-uou aniasay
000°01L$ 000°6$ S4vIOP X01 OU SpIBMIOT punj
67# SPUtf JuDAr) aSLdidaiT praypray oyl wo| PaLLED 3 0] 20uBeq AUe 3tm 108380 198png punyg ssudanoyg|  asudisyny 6TH
sunol fo spuzunda. ayp wodf ao spunf i1y PRUPEIY 241 10} 000'01$ oreudoidde 0} 310 uMo] aY3 [feyS
SUOREOSSY IIARY LA 0F Y3 10] [€TS
8TH# 1£28 1£2$ uonnad poyfiponb Aq ssonbey Jo Junowre pejsenbal oy ereridoldde pue ssiel 0} 9104 MO ) [[BYS PARAIN O | 3T
ON Al sy - Sunjse paaosdde AoN uonsINg waun.ede(| spnay
’ - 9W/SI0T ST/PIO0Z

199YS UOJIBLLIOJL|
10j1eg 124995 BUNBBIA UMDY STOT




8c#

SHA

"BYIS 2ISDM. IIX0} D JOPUL
Auadoud 5,2512 2UOWOS HO BUOY 3)1GOW D
Buipymq paiopidojip WP Unop-uni v 1oy
panuy 1ou mq ‘2.4 Laadosd awosuspang

£PaI1sap J1 ‘a)ep Ioe] B 1B 950[9910] O} PAPaU

J1 UOTIo” UNOD 9YE) 0) Pk UMO] 91} 0} SWI0SUSpIng 3q Aem 1ei Auadoid
Furnnboe proAe 0] YSim SIS0 [edidluniu Sy} USYM SINSOFIIN0 ] INEWOINY
JO A3ATE AN B I0SS] 0] $1501J0 [ediDTUNIE 91 SZLIOYINE 0} 330A TMOT ST [TeYS

aunsoparog
JO I2AIEA

8EH

LEg

SdA

{Sdso13 O [ediorungy o £q paydope Lpadosy pannboy xe] Surpredar

Aorjod UspLIM B GILM 20UBPIOIOE UL PUR “[(ESIADE Wa9pP A31) SE SULIS) Yons
uo A)tadoad paamboe xe [13s 0 10 {5)S00 puw 15010 ‘5aXE) J0J JAUMO JOLd
JYL 01 [[2$ ‘UTe)ar 0] SI2oijJo fedisiunu S SZLIOYINE 0} 3)0A UMO] I} [[eUS

Apadoag
poxmboy xe],

LE#

g9t

SdA

*S3]OIME 0SO1f)
ut A[snoroaid pareudoxdde sjunoure 91 01 UOIIPPE Ul ‘(Punj [RISUA0) SU) JIM

U21YM 10] sattoBaes 2501 U1 “($99) 1950 Surpnjour) seomos ajealld pue B0
‘3B TeIopa] WOL SINUIAM JO InPpuadxd SZLIOYINE 0] J0A UMOT 31 [[BUS

pansodap 3q [[eYS SpUnJ U “PAIJIUSDI ST 25N OU JT) PIpUSUI SEM ANUSAI O} 10 samppuodxy

SINUIAXY

9L#

000°C$-53a Juuag 35() pue|
000°€§-5934 Burqumig

001°C§-(quITaI 21B)5) ISISSY [RISUID)
006 1§-Sunesy

000°018-pun ssudialug PIRYPERY
000 °Z§-2Woou] J3x0

9y’ 1§-(-qunas sjEIg)s[IqouImong
0$7°1§-5924 Adoyy patjiuany

005 6$- 1% 15T
009°8§-523, Jusly

865°9p1§-UOnEIS I9ysuesy
000°00p$-9SIOXH S[9IYIA J010]N

000°61$~"de) uone)s raysuel],
000°9§-59%EB ], 351Xy Yeoq

88€T$-TeoO O]

000°5£5-PEOY [890] 000 F§-IuswasInquIay 95y

085°65-uonoa10ig 000°6$-"qWISH MOID) 331],

900°6$-oWoou] UOLRAISAY (00 EL§-"quusy Jduraxy peajsouropf

u Q__ﬂnuﬂﬂv

ywounuedaq| spnay

ON

BX

Fupyse
91/ST0T

pasvadde
ST/FI0T

oy

19945 Lo ELLIOM]
10[)eq 134295 FupaIN UMOL STOT




&FI0T “T1 sunf pajdope 95UeUIPIQ 350}

SPEOY UMOY,

MIN] Jo
Sh# 4T3 ST INLY MIN pueT JUILND 2 UL PUNO} 3 WEd MoU A5Y) asnesaq pajeadat oq 0661 Ut pyU® oouE)dedd Sh#
9861 Ul paldope speoy UMOT Map JO 30UeRIdaddy pafinus 2OUBTHPIC UR [[BYS A
juamuasey
“IIBJ}) B JOJ 3SNOH SUQaA uor[] oyl pue umo] S
vvi w2 S SNLY AN oY) usamiaq JuswoaiSe [ren poudis snotaaxd e ydaooe 07 2104 WMO]T DU} [[BYS mwﬁ,ﬁc-oﬁpam v
‘pIeog 109[9S o1 AQ POYSI[qRISD BUAILIS uo paseq Asdoid apeaud J——
oy} 30 sIaumo a1 Yum Auedord sreand uo sAemyied/S[Te] JOJ 20O, aoUEaLS
Ert DA SHfs 3pols4y HaN STIR1], oy} Aq pajenodou sioumo Lradord sjeanrd s sjuswoase [len Jo/pue his spreay v Ertt
sjmaursses [ie1], saoxdde o} preoq jo9]25 9U) SZLIOYINE O] 5104 UMOT 21 [[RUS *
aq oUBMIPIO|  sduvUIpAQ
Th# SHA 35} PUR PR[IIUS SOUBUIPIO UB ;PII0RUD 3 SUBUIPI() I§[) pue] S uMoy|  asn pue| Th#
91 o1 apew aq ,, »» JUSWPUIUTE FUIMO[IO] SU) [TBYS
LSRN
ZOmRIg oyelg £q 195 10 PAISAC) JOU S30IAIIS UMO] 10] padreqo saa] snooueEISy | 1b#
To# S2A SNOIVERISIIA] 195 0} SI1901J0 [edIoTUnT SY} SZLIOINE 0} )0A UMO] ST [TeUS :
£IB3A [BOSY BUTnsua 21 SULINp Mooo ABW JeY) SI1ouaBiena Jeaw o (pung
[ersuan) sour[eq pun, paudisseur) sy woy (pO0‘0Ss) sIeoq puesnoy], sappustiowy| ops
Ov# S4A Ay 03 dn puadxs 0] preog] 109[2§ 941 SZLOYINE 0] 910A WO, U} [[RYS )
‘sasuadxo papadxaun 1oy Aed 03 surcour snosue([OSILL|  e4¢ A WA
6CH SHA 10 20UR[Eq SUI] JSYIOUE WOH Spuny Surlsjsuen) £q (94,5) 1uastad aa1f 03 dn|  durf asEaadny 6E#
woy Juy AUE ISEIIIUI 0] pIEOF 1999 ) SZMOINE O} SJ0A UMOT SU) [[BYS
ON A sy 3 Hunyse paacadde NoN aonsang) Juannpieda(g| APy
T OUSIOT SI¥I0Z

193YS LUOREWLIO|
30|/ed 324095 BuBSBK UMOL STOZ




5 3J0A
OSH# 024 S1Y1 APINIY MIN GBUIRBA UMOL M:EOQE 0S#
TENUUE 9] (F M1 Ye SIAOTE JURLIEM UO JO[eY 12139¢ Aq 5104 UMO] 1) [[BUS :
TMOT,
- JjEmyWme)
. . ¢IUDTINIIOD XE] [E)0) 3Y) 22TPAI 0} (10
6¥# 0sT'3es 000°001$ oue|Ry pung pauSIsseun) sy woy psz'ges ANeudoidde o1 soa umo] Syl [[BYS L L or#
21y 2N pIY
| asearoul £a9] xe) Auadord 1Byl Spe2axXa 1BY) JUSWTUILOD
PEITST 18 oM 24nBY|
XB] B Ul J[NSa [[1x saoure Buipasaxd ar) 1opun parcidde 103png (edioiunw
St ADAO) PISSOS s.4pad [SDT papasu jou SDM Jf aSN00aq iy - - KA xe ], SrH#
Apad ISOf 4240 pasSpd SDM 201140 St | O ¥2U JUAS Y} UL M| RIS A9 PIIYPEY 10) PIISHAEIS? $ :
o JO nunr asea1ou] £Ad] xe], Ausdold 2y} 3SEaIdU] 0) 204 UMO], Y} [[BYS i
POUDUIPAO YT 1024403 OF J2GUINY /POIRUD 5q DUEUTIPAQ Jusmredoq 211 5,UMOL 9G) 0F JPuedIpiO
Lt# uo23sGNG 21 yY1m Suop pesn a1 o o g e uﬂoﬁtﬂa—uﬁ L¥#
21T oyt Futtooaios Ao st apoan sy | SPC 29 (JMOBDISANS PUB ILL, "SINE(T,, SUNOILOD JUSLIPUSUIE 31 [[elS aang
. o dueUIpI))
A03L SHyl AL M3,
Ot ifi 22Ny MIN SuLIEdAL] oF#
oN =31 B 34 T gunjsé | paaoadde | mwoN - B ) uonsand mauedad| Iy
) ¥ (1[4 SI10T i

199YS UOIIBLIIoM|
10||eg 124335 BUILA8N UMO] STOT






Draft  Draft Draft 2/3? SB Criteria Easements etc. trails

Before the Readfield Select Board accepts any trail agreements and /or easements from the
Trails Committee, it must ensure that the following conditions have been met regarding a
proposal coming from the Trails Committee.

Private property owners have been engaged in discussions in a cordial, supportive, and
cooperative manner regarding potential easements and /or trail agreements

That provisions have been made to maintain safe access to and from the use of trails over
/on private property for the length of the easement and / or agreement

That residents have been encouraged to provide public access and / or use of private property
that is conducive fo recreational trail use by working cooperatively with the town on  trail
easements and /or agreements before acceptance by the Select Board

That conditions/locations/restrictions etc. regarding parking, if applicable, related to any
easement/agreement have been finalized

Board Criteria
Criteria for the SB to use when reviewing / accepting Readfield Trail easements and /or
agreements with full time residents, part time residents, businesses, schools, etc. (just trying
fo cover any possibility)
That all the conditions listed above have been successfully met

That the trail enhances the current trail system already in place throughout the town

The Trails Committee, by a formal vote, has approved the proposed trail easement /
agreement

That a member of the Trails Committee has made a presentation to the Select Board
regarding the easement / agreement

A signed, written agreement between the Trails committee and the landowners has been
submitted with the easement / agreement request to the board






253 TYIDYIWWOD 9

SYA-WIDHIWWOD i OV +07) dvad 2z ‘6 STW9 Japuag
S oPUUYER . . .
N % OV 0Z-07) ¥vay'9z M_””M.w uww_cwm_.ﬁw Mﬂm
d BARITH Yo DY OT-T) HVT'SZ '
h . Q % Q0T 00T £Z TYASUILYAM JSYE BT PRyuap
ANVIILSYMOr -
. ¢ % Q00T 0001 9% [=Y. ] . di . .
POOMPIEH'5E o1 00T @ ] UUaA JOU'E 1dwsxT'9 ssansiys
PO, POXIW'8E M H e = = JIGUILYM ISVE'EC Ruo's [eied's PRIERY'Z
_, poOMYOS L€ [— % oo e - SMMM.%H__ w%mw sabuRgy W5y PIRA'T
T LHOH/QEVHIUO 9E - Apiea
QNVT dORD'SE sous /obeasny a1y 1081
aNYT JUMLSYAbE % UMOLALINT G usey'9 PRWNSSY'E
jueg pueTes %o ] k] Neaud's YANHLZ 1SINON
Z SRl ZE o HHH__&H_:.S 4 BIRSY WaAUoD'T
¥ ORI TE % WINOPUOD 6T Bupueu
£ pue) seay'0g % puET ST 8T
g Y 107 Alepuotag 41 6 9 BuipIng'g
aeus PRILE Yo 1071 Jebay 9T g BRO's 287z
WRWUDIAUT'S j994 atenbg 3004 21enbg ‘ Sy PUETT
Bu ooy, % AL2ES |- dsuy seq uonduisag | S1eqQ/ON
UONOMISRY Y % DUd
SsE00Y'S [ 4 5530)Q YALYM'ST 31eQ SES 23eq
adeys/ons % 4 550X YALYMPT
Aydesbodo) £ Yo J{buel] eqen‘eT ejeq W_Nm
)i SS0XT'7 % abuel) eyea7T 0 z usdo :Ag passsupan uonpadsur
pasosdwiun'g % O LNOYIIILYM TT 0 YW NIVd GOOH - -
59p0D 2pa) 109583 ndeq [ sfewans [ 58
esuanpuy JdudNYur EYGEETTE] 1004 juciq SUON'E .M 4 _m..,muw.m
‘8 - Wl w357
eleqg pueq i pasodogy paneg-t
BWONG 19805
2UON'G andag g 13mag ¢
Jsep eTe M Bnag =em7
loodssa)’ s IRM 1"t aand 1
006'9% 0 001’8 008’8t ¥10C
006'9% 0 001°8 008'8¢ £10¢ JUON 6 BUON G  SAMIN
P P : Adwemg gy 15 BA0qY'E
0069t 0 001’8 008°8¢€ r4li4 .M Ezo._.m BunoN'z
006'st 0 001°8 008°8€ 110¢ ‘ 35 mopeE'Y e
0069t 0 001’8 008'8€ 0102 6 6 Audeibodoy
006'9F 0 0018 008'8E 600¢
2 &, ¥, b
006'5% 0 0018 008'8€ 8002 Tz
0069t 0 0018 0088¢ £00Z i
006'9p 0 001’8 00B8'8¢ 900¢ 0 FEUIPIOO] A £€d1807d
; p " 0 RUIPIODD X LPEP(Q JW lIPMO|jeH
006" 0 001’8 008°'8¢ S00Z 5 o oI5 Il 19305 adey 7
00s'82 0 005 000°v +00C
[zale] § Jdwioxg sBuip|ing puen Jea) 0T AOOHUOGHOLAN 0T  PXOLOGUEHN
PI022Y JUIWISSISSY ejeq Apadoad v se|bnog wiogay
S102/81/¢ T 0 T PIED avod SY3HWIL 1YL UOREdDT TT Junoxy 910-81T 307 dep



playpeay

SMY PRUSIUL'6T O Yy
SIuLu”
wousees w7 % %
BuBLIEAD WST'9Z % %
puim, A2g SIIes 57 % %
PaLS SUWIRL'YT % %
abeien mEE“_.ﬂm % %
K04 Bwel PUITT - 5
log awely uado Tz % %
AOIS 218 79 % %
AoOIS H/ERB T'S % 0% 0 0 00 gr 0 AdoueD 19
AS 2/18 T % 0% 0 o oo 9 0 sweld usdp 17
44 Aoyg aauy g
weyy Alorg omyz | ONIEA PUNOS | "Pund SAlud | puoD | Rpein | suun | JesA sdAL
welg AKlg 0T sjuawaaoldw] g sbuipjinging ‘suoippy
6 209 wewaL'g papadsur aeq
‘g WewnsIS  SANeRYT
L Wwabyy JPuUMO'T
Bjewgs3 §  Spod uopewlop] 6 ‘9 PMWE
6 ‘9 paUOTE '8 S dweq-z
'8 HewRsI's [esnyayg L k4 AgT
L weeA'y JOUSIT'T WHwWsed ON 6 JUSWIsed 19M
paIEWRSI §  apod Aduenuy Subrsts indiios S fo vorsig 0 Sie) # Jeojwsg
3UON'G [e6STS  yIeonUTT aupEIfog QuoNE 9 wEHe
s ooy o .—”mw L S
Nay9 Jamod ON'E BUON(Q o wgIndy g e
BUAN  IPCD JMUGUCDT JUSMUDSEG ON 6 Juallaseg
%00T _ POo % 'uos3 6 SRK'9  auoISHEE
SUON'G angg  sbeweqg 8 ges's »poid 32
RYO'8 naxs wng-0'z Va POOML  SRDUOD'T
V4 Wwsg'y dwoour't 0 saoeydasy # Sidld 9 Lopepunoy
. BUON § 3P0 [BUOGOUN 0 Seumxid uppy # 0 pIRpowRy 1Ba4
ﬁ_m D D m %00T__poos o jung 0 SUied JeH # oveT ng o4
%0 Poo9 9 ‘SAud T suped jnd # 0 WOISND-+-NIdQ
awes's poogD'g Bay'g 4 S0P # 0 JA0LS O0OM
T8 +0nys Jleg'g [ 4 SWOOY # 0wyl Auosely 45
INL Bayp Jood'T JUON'G ‘9 adAl pO'E 6 2p0'e |EIRWE
ned z  UORIPUOD '8 'S 1eaidAL'Z ‘8 PooM’'s Ne|s'z
0z (uudiood) 14Ds ‘L a1310sq0' LLBPOW'T L psodwody Jeydsy 1
SWes’s  ApRISVY'Y  BpRD g (s)wea |eopdAr 7 345 (syleg S0 9 SBUNG Jooy
E H_w —.__,.__ﬂ__. H_ '} IpeIDVS  pein Qe [uoN'6 9 adhL pioe T APOUODR SO
b.m —. yaowy  dpeIDgy  apen Il '8 s 1endALZ i auagy  rsodwadg
Y%0OT MOT T 101764 ) apeig '’ 9240390 USSPO-{ ot Hugg v/unz
%0 % PRYSRLUN 1e1dAL Z 3IAIS UMY 1306 020msg POOM'T
3UON'E ‘9 paddeng BUON'G k-] dwng H'g GuIpIS POCM T SIIEM J0UaP3
_D .m —. '8 [ Angonz ki 5 Jodea3g 6 ST9 £e
L B b ndT L I oM BT g 52T'S e
BUON ¢ _uogejnsur JUON § %0  3dAL oo L STy 11
3UoN'6 ‘9 ud ¢/ee KA lemids weals'y Aoisaup T S2M0IS
}h_ O ED . '8 HPIS/A'S ud Z/T'e 1 pTiac E dwng H'g 0 SN Byo
D m r ud Indgp U $/T°T 01 YMARIYY DMH'Z T_syun Buigema
PRYSWK Z/TZ oy IE3H ON'6 YMJ'S GAMH'T 43 bo7'g ade)'p
6 9 PLIOH'E PAEOH 1ION6 %007  adAl1esH| SqoW'TT  dwawe)y  youed y'E
- '8 'S bapeurz 0 3ZIWOLSNI-S-NIJO| =6enodot ds'g Louey'z
D m 4 N4 leaidAL T 00 apeto Juwsg ud JROE uosLLIRY'G AUOY'T
[eHdAL T Jnode 0 Bun 1wsg 45 JPIRO 6 35 Buiping
ST0C/81/¢C T 0 1T pie) av0OY SYIGWIL TIVL uoiedo] IT UNOXDY 9T0-8TT 1071 dew



Readfield RE Account 11 Detail 02/18/2015

5:11 PM as of 02/18/2015 Page 1
Name: Alleborn Douglas A Land: 38,800
i Building: 8,100
Location: 0 TALL TIMBERS ROAD Exempt 0
Acreage: 22 Map/Lot: 118-016 Total: 36,900
Book Page: B2084P33
Refl:
2014-1 Period Due: Mailing
1) 440.72 Address: 2 Maple Street
2) 433.82 Hallowell ME 04347
Year Date Reference PC Principal Interest Costs Total
2014-1 R 867.65 6.89 0.00 874.54
2013-1L * 853.58 40.45 50.49 944.52
2012-1L 07/17/12 Original 759.78 0.00 0.00 759.78
7/17/2013 DEMAND A3 0.00 0.00 -8.75 -8.75
Demand Fees
08/22/13 Liened 759.78 20.95 53.75 834.48
3/21/2014  CHGINT 11 0.00 -17.57 0.00 -17.57
3/21/2014  ck9772 AP 0.00 1.28 0.00 1.28
11/4/2014  CHGINT 11 0.00 -18.98 0.00 -18.98
11/4/2014  ck9838 AP 323.86 56.22 53.75 433.83
1/8/2015 FCFEES AL 0.00 0.00 -9.49 -9.49
Lien Maturity Fee
1/8/2015 CHGINT Al 0.00 -3.11 0.00 -3.11
CURINT 0.00 -1.96 0.00 -1.96
Total 435.92 5.07 9.49 450.48
2011-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2010-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2009-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2008-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2007-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2006-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2005-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2004-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2003-1R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2002-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2001-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1999-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1998-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1997-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1996-1L * 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1995-1 R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Account Totals as of 02/18/2015 2,157.15 52.41 55.98 2,269.54
Per Diem
2014-1 0.0475
2013-1 0.0935
2012-1 0.0478 . i .
Total 5.1889 Note: Payments will be reflected as positive

values and charges to the account will be



TOWN OF READFIELD
POLICY FOR

DISPOSITION OF TAX ACQUIRED PROPERTY
Adopted: Jan, 8, 2007
Amended: Jan. 4, 2010

Article 1, General

1.1

The purpose of this Policy is to establish procedures for the efficient and fair
management, administration and disposition of real property acquired under the tax lien
procedures set forth in Title 36 M.R.S.A. §§942 and 943, as amended. Nothing in this
Policy shall be interpreted to (1) give additional substantive or procedural rights to
owners or former owners of property forfeited for non-payment of taxes or (2) to limit the
right of the Select Board to waive these guidelines if the Select Board deems it to be in
the Town’s best interest to do so.

Article 2. Actions Concerning Tax-Acquired Property Pending Final Disposition

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

Following the foreclosure of any tax lien mortgage, the Town Treasurer shall by first
class mail, return receipt requested, notify the last known owner of record that his or her
right to redeem the property has expired. The notification shall also state that the
property will be disposed of in accordance with this Policy, a copy of which shall be
included with the notification. The same shall be sent via US Mail, 1% Class with
Certificate of Mailing.

Each year the Treasurer shall prepare a list of properties acquired due to non-payment of
property taxes and foreclosure of tax liens and provide this list (the “Tax-Acquired
Properties List™) to the Town Manager.

The Town Manager and the Code Enforcement Officer, and as necessary in consultation
with the Town Attorneys, shall review and inspect (if possible) each property prior to the
last Select Board meeting before foreclosure, so that they may be identified on the Tax-
Acquired Properties List and a determination may be made as to whether the foreclosure
is in the best interest of the Town, based on the following criteria:

A. The potential liabilities (environmental, structural safety, health or other hazards
associated with the property) that the Town might assume by taking possession or by
operating the property and whether the Town's interests in light of such potential
liabilities would be best served by immediately disposing of the property or retaining
it;

B. The level of insurance required to protect the Town's interest in the property and to
protect the Town from liability in the event that the property is retained; and

C. Whether the property is currently occupied and the likelihood of requiring legal
assistance (and estimated costs of the same) to require the occupants to quit the
premises.

In the event that a tax-acquired property remains or becomes vacant for sixty (60)
consecutive days following the date of foreclosure of the tax liens under which the Town

-1-



becomes the owner of a property, the Town Manager shall obtain liability coverage for
the property.

Article 3. Review and Disposition of Tax-Acquired Properties

3.1

3.2

The Town Manager will offer arrangements to the previous owner to secure just and
prompt payment of outstanding and current taxes, related interests and costs to be paid
within 30 days of foreclosure.

1. The Town Manager shall present the taxpayer with a written notice for
payment of all past due and currently due taxes, interest, and costs under the
tax lien process and all outstanding sewer charges, assessments and other
lawful charges as are due and owing to the Town.

2. The Town’s costs shall include all costs incurred or to be incurred by the
Town in addition to those incurred in the tax lien process and shall include,
but not be limited to, insurance costs, registry filing and mailing costs,
advertisement costs, and attorney's fees.

3. Failure of an owner to respond within thirty (30) days of a written notice will
result in a forfeiture of the property being either retained by the Town or sold
under the other provisions of this Policy.

In the event any previous owner fails to respond and forfeits a property, the Town
Manager will summarize the results of his or her Section 2.3 review of each property and
make one of the following recommendations:

1. Retain the property for a particular public purpose. The Town Manager, in
consultation with the Town Attorney shall review and pursue, if appropriate or
required, judicial confirmation of the Town’s right, title or interests in the
subject property under 14 M.R.S.A. §6651 et seq.

2. Sell the property with or without conditions.

3. Take no action other than to set a date for further consideration by the Board,
which shall occur at least annually.

The Town Manager shall forward his or her reviews, recommendations and determinations
regarding each property to the Select Board. The Select Board may override a particular
recommendation of the Town Manager to retain a property but shall otherwise direct that the
property be processed in conformance with the terms of this Policy.

Article 4. Property to be retained

4.1

If the Select Board deems it to be in the Town's best interest, it may retain the acquired
property for a specified purpose. By way of example, but not limitation, the Select Board
may deem it to be in the Town's best interest to retain the property where:

a. the property has or will have recreational value or economic value to the Town.



b. the property has or will have potential for a public facility or additions to public
facilities.

42  If the property is retained, the Select Board may pursue an action for equitable relief in
accordance with the provisions of Title 36 M.R.S.A. §946, if desirable.

43  The Select Board shall cause the tax-acquired property retained to be managed and
insured as it would any other municipal property.

4.4 If retained, the Town shall pay the outstanding unpaid sewer rates, assessments or other
lawful charges.

Article 5. Property to be Sold

5.1  The Select Board shall determine the method of sale for properties acquired for non-
payment of taxes. Methods may include but not be limited to brokerage sale, negotiated
sale, or public bid process.

5.2 If the public bid process is utilized, the Town Manager shall cause to be published a
notice of the sale of the tax-acquired property in a local newspaper. The notice shall be
posted in a conspicuous place within the Municipal Building. The notice shall be sent to
the person from whom the property was acquired and the property owners whose
property immediately abuts the property to be sold. The notice shall specify the time and
date bids are due and the general terms of the bid. It shall also contain information useful
to prospective bidders and the terms of the sale as determined by the Town Manager.

5.3 All bids shall be submitted on forms prescribed by the Town Manager in an envelope
clearly marked "Tax-Acquired Property Bid" and accompanied by a cashier's or certified
check equal to the bid deposit. Bids shall be publicly opened and read on the date and at
the time specified.

5.4  The Town Manager shall review all bids and make recommendations to the Select Board.
The Select Board shall determine the successful bidder.

5.5  The Town of Readfield reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, and waive
any of the requirements of this Policy should the Select Board, in its sole determination,
judge such actions to be in the best interest of the Town of Readfield. Instances where
this right may be invoked include, but are not limited to:

a. The Select Board may wish to sell the property to an abutting property owner
rather than the highest bidder.

b. The Select Board may determine a use other than the use proposed by the highest
bidder is in the best interests of the Town.
5.6  Should the Select Board reject all bids, the property may again be offered for sale.

5.7  Should the bidder fail to close, the Town shall retain the bid deposit. The Select Board
may offer the property to the next highest or any other bidder, if it determines that it is in
the best interest of the Town.



5.8  Title to tax-acquired property shall be transferred only by means of a Municipal Release
Deed.

5.9  Unless the property is vacant at the time of sale, the successful bidder shall be responsible
for the removal of occupants and contents in a manner according to law.

5.10 The proceeds of the sale shall be distributed in the following manner: (1) all taxes,
interest and costs under the tax lien process shall be paid, (2) all outstanding sewer rates,
assessments or other lawful charges shall be paid, and (3) any balance shall be placed in a
General Fund account.

Article 6. Waiver of Foreclosure

6.1  Inthose situations where it has been determined that it would not be in the best interest of
the Town to acquire the property, the Select Board may authorize the Treasurer to record
a waiver of foreclosure in the Registry pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. § 944, provided that this
determination is made before the right of redemption expires.

6.2  Inthose situations where it has been determined that it would not be in the best interest of
the Town to acquire the property, and this determination has been made prior to the
issuance of the Impending Foreclosure Notice under 36 MRSA § 943, the Select Board
may instruct the Treasurer not to send the Impending Foreclosure Notice, thereby
preventing the foreclosure from occurring,.

Article 7. Taking Possession of Property

7.1 At such time as it considers the proper disposition of a parcel of tax acquired property, or
at such earlier time as may be recommended by the Town Manager, the Select Board shall
consider whether it would be desirable for the Town to take immediate possession of the
property in order to preserve the value of the property or otherwise protect the interests of the
Town,

7.2 In making the determination under Section 7.1, the Select Board shall consider the
condition of the property, the occupancy status, any potential risks to the value of the property,
the status of insurance, any obstacles to exercising possession, the possible need for court
assistance and any other factors that the Select Board deems appropriate.






S2JON

062 8iz’e SMNY.L NOTIVD 0002 HIAO |2salg
Ang-aid-jasaiq
padden-jesaig
SL'E 9LE2 paxid-|osa1q
Aiaatap sippad - 19310
1S') Ang-aid-seg d1
padden-sen 41
689°L 6L’} £6°1 paxijy-seg d1
ZLLe SMNV.L NOTIVO 000Z A0 PuneaH |-)
Ang-ald |-M
paujsag pajsanbay paul2aqg padden-}-y
6lL°¢ 660°E A7 X4 PaxXid-1-M
ETIETR
6622 431 X4 29ee SYMNVL NOTIVD 0002 ¥3AO Bunesy z#
Ang-a1d BupeaH z#
dep 10 bupeey z#
6LC 6152 (444 6£EZ Z9¢£°¢ paxid 110 Bugesy z#
juejpeipped
ueigeq FERTLEN Ser “BuUIA| dosyjuipn | 1sesumoq [ @xung yQ [48A1y peaq | umolg 'N'D | [2nd eysnbny

SHNSaY pid 19nd 9102-510¢




PRICE AGREEMENT GUARANTEE
CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF #2 HEATING OIL

This agreement is made between Winthrop Fuel Co., Inc. (Winthrop Fuel} and _Town of
Readfield, Maine _ (Customer) for the period beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016.

Customer and Winthrop Fuel agree to the following terms and conditions:
1. Customer agrees to purchase _3,000_ gallons of #2 heating oil, for the delivery season

beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016, upon the following terms and conditions:

Guaranteed Price Agreement:
a. Purchase Price: Peddle Truck Small Deliveries $ _2.242_ per gallon.

b. Payment for each delivery shall be made within the towns 14 day payment schedule
after each delivery has occurred. Any balance due that is not paid within the towns 14 day
payment schedvle shall bear interest at the rate of 18 percent per annum.

c. Customer understands and agrees to accept that all delivery invoices will be delivered to
them via email only and agrees to pay from invoice based on the terms outlined in subparagraph

(b) above,

2. No Other Heating Oil to be Delivered: During the delivery season, the heating oil
shall be delivered automatically to the physical address listed in numbered paragraph 7 below.
Customer understands that tank levels are to be reported to Winthrop Fuel each Monday AM, (Fri
PM if closed Monday). Winthrop Fuel shall monitor Customer’s usage based on these reports and
shall determine a delivery schedule based upon such usage. Unless Customer’s tank drops below
20% of capacity Winthrop Fuel shall not be obligated to make a delivery. Customer acknowledges
that the guaranteed price set forth above is based in part upon certain economies of scale as a
result of Winthrop Fuel’s ability fo establish and control the delivery schedule and that Customer,
therefore, has no right to an unscheduled delivery, except that Winthrop Fuel will not altow the
Customer’s tank to become empty so long as the agreement is in force and Customer is current in
his/her/their/its payments,

3. Delivery of Other Fuel: Customer shall not request nor permit any other supplier
to make deliveries of heating oil to the physical address listed in numbered paragraph 7 below
during the delivery season. Should Customer obtain heating oil from another vendor during the
delivery season, Winthrop Fuel may, at its option, terminate this contract. If Winthrop Fuel
terminates the contract, customer agrees to a pay a penalty for any gallons contracted for, but not
yet delivered, equal to the difference between the purchase price set forth above and Winthrop
Fuel’s cost (the price at which Winthrop Fuel either purchased or had contracted to purchase the
remaining gallons) plus the difference between Winthrop Fuel’s cost and Winthrop Fuel’s
prevailing cash price (if less than Winthrop Fuel’s cost).

4, Customer’s Oblizaﬁons Regarding Access and Compliance: Customier shall (1)
provide safe and unobstructed access to all fill pipes and shall keep said access clear of snow and




ice; and (2) insure that all storage tanks, pipes and connections comply with applicable laws,
ordinances and regulations.

5. Customer Acknowledgement: Customer acknowledges that the price of heating oil
may change substantially during the delivery season covered by this agreement; that any decrease
in the price of heating oil shall not excuse Customer from its obligations under this agreement;
that by choosing to accept a guaranteed price for heating oil now, Customer accepts the risk that
the price of heating oil may decline substantially in the future; and that any such decline shall not
constitute (1) a basis to terminate this contract or to avoid any obligations under this contract, {2)
a defense to a suit upon this agreement, and/or (3) a basis to suspend delivery of the gallons for
which it has contracted as set forth in this agreement, or any portion thereof,

6. Force Majeur: Winthrop Fuel shall not be deemed in default of any provision of
this agreement, or be liable for any delay or failure in performance of this agreement, due to a
Force Majeur, including but not limited to, acts of God, war, fire, strike, accidents or other
occurrences beyond Winthrop Fuel® reasonable control.

7. Customer Information:

Account No’s.:10868

Name: Town of Readfield, Maine

Physical Locations; All Town Locations

Mailing Address: 8 Old Kents Hill Road, Me 04355
Tel. No. (work): 685-4939

E-mail Address (A/P): ﬁreadﬁeld.ﬁnance@roadrunner.com%fﬁ

8. Agreement Not Assignable: This agreement is not assignable.

9. Attorney Fees: Customer agrees to pay any reasonable attorney fees and costs
incurred by Wlnthrop Fuel as the result of any breach by Customer of its obligations under this
agreement, and in prosecuting or defending any action brought by or against Customer if
Winthrop Fuel is the prevailing party in said action.

10. Exclusion of Warranties and Limitation of Remedies;: EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE
SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED HEREIN, NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
(INCLUDING IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE) IS MADE IN RESPECT HEREOF. IN NO EVENT SHALL
WINTHROP FUEL BE LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES OF
ANY KIND,

Dated:02/09/2015

Winthrop Fuel Co., Inc.

By .

Print Name: Douglas Guerette
Its: Sales Manager







Roads & Drainage

60-10-XX-XX
80-10 Contracted Services
Nickerson Hill Road Ditching & Rock Removal 14,000
iLuce Road (Route 17 end) Ditching 3000
iMcKenney Road Ditching 5000
- Walker Road Ditching 5000
Old Kents Hill Rd Part 1 Shoulder gravel
Chase Road Part 1,2& 3 Shoulder gravel
Mooer Road Shoulder gravel 17,200
Grading 4000
Luce Road Add gravel by R/R tracks :
to top of hill 3000
As needed town wide Crackseal Annual Maint 10000
As needed town wide Road Striping Annual 7500
As needed town wide Sweeping 4000
As needed town wide Tree Removal 3000
Total 75,700
Calculation: length in feet x
1 width in feet x depth {1")X Estimated
| .0061 = Tonnage (1 ‘Tonnafe
80-90 Paving mile=5280 feet) Tons |price $84
;0ld Kents Hill Road 22 ft wide 2640ft*22 ft*1"*.0061= 354.28| $29,759.52
fNickerson Hill Road 20ft Wide 6019 ft*20ft*1.5"*.0061= 1101.5| $92,526.00
3221 ft*20ft*1"*.0061 392.94| $33,006.96

‘Wings Mills Road 20 ft wide

Total

$155,292.48




0S£'0LL'L 96¥°ZZSL

009081

009°081

COOoOOoOOooOu|e|o

LR

0052
0SZ 64
00099
059°¢t
00291
00594
005°C}

bpng

962'55)

962'SS)

coQl|e|e

[enoy

L00°ce
19262
825'C6

isbpng

FEITiT)

£ Jo g abey

9102 IejoL
pPaAed [eyol
u0} s3d 0P8 AVTIHIAO . L 090 |5840yS Aasiof (I SISy PIO | ‘PY aseD Jepunyy
uoj 10d 00 P8 ® AVIMIAO L GEQ pu3 H weraums IS l1essny
uoy 1ad 00'+8 ® AVIMIAO .L 0271 LM I uosiexoiN P abpry o
uo} 19d 00 ¥8 @ AVIHIAQ L €20 VL donpuipg | weq seneeg uQq jelowsy
uo} 19d 00 P8 AVIMNIAO . | 950 pu3 eoy donpiia ug maneye
uoy 48d 00 P8 @ AVTINIAO L EE0 puz L PY SHH Avouuer
uoy19d 00 ¥ AVINIAO . b 620 LU L P lepy
paAed
ipbus o1 ol # SUIE UoNj99G/peoy
91L0¢
SL0Z IejolL
paaed [ejo]
Uy 19d 00 P8 AVISTAO . L L0 L UOUIBA JUNOW P YUON ‘P sy sbuip
uo} 490 00 P8 AVINIAO. L 0G0 L weqguewpH g P IftH S1U9Y PIO
3d 008 DAV IHINO.L HLIM WNIHS #L'L P 9bpIM o b P HfiH UOSIaXIIN
pased
ipbuaq o1 ol # olUeN UciJes/peoy
| 5102
L-vL0C
ueld |eloueul ejide)

GL0c/6 F\M\






TOWN OF READFIELD
AN ORDINANCE REGULATING THE READFIELD FIRE DEPARTMENT
Enacted June 13, 1992
Revised and Adopted June 9, 20145
1, Department Created

There is hereby created a Fire Department for the Town of Readfield.

2. Appointments

The Town Fire Chief shall be appointed for a one-year term by the Manager with the approval of the Select
Board on the recommendation of the members of the Fire Department. All other appointments of the Fire
Department shall be made by the Fire Chief.

3. Compensation

The compensation of all members of the department shall be set by the Select Board within the limits of Town
Meeting appropriations.

4. Duties of the Chief

The Fire Chief shall be responsible to the Town Manager for the performance by the department of its
functions.

5. State Laws

Chapter228-of Title 30 Title 30-A § 3152 of the Maine Revised Statutes is incorporated herein, insofar as it
applies and does not conflict with any other provision of this ordinance.

6. Previous Ordinance

This ordinance repeals the ordinance entitled “Fire Department Ordinance”, adopted at Town Meeting on
March 13, 1976.



Title 30-A, §3153: Fire chiefs Page 1 of 3

Maine Revised Statutes

§3152 Title 30-A: §3154
$3153 PDE MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES

83153 MS-WORD
STATUTE SEARCH
CH. 153 CONTENTS

HEADING: PL 1987, C. 737, PT. A, §2 (NEW)
Part 2: MUNICIPALITIES HEADING: PL 1987, C. 737,
PT. A, §2 (NEW)

A Subpart 5: HEALTH, WELFARE AND
LT o IMPROVEMENTS HEADING: PL 1987, C. 737, PT. A,
F TITLES
DISCLAMER Chapter 153: MUN%lgﬂnglRE PROTECTION
MAINE LAW apter 1o9.

REVISOR'S OFFICE HEADING: PL 1987, C. 737, PT. A, §2 (NEW)

MAINE LEGISLATURE §3153. Fire chiefs

AJARARVEATSEARA LY B )<

Notwithstanding the method of fire protection services provided
by a municipality, a fire chief shall be appointed in each municipality,
unless the municipality provides by vote of its legislative body for the
election of a municipal fire chief by the members of the municipal
fire department or volunteer association, or provides that the voters of
the municipality will elect a municipal fire chief at the regular
municipal election or town meeting. [1987, <. 737, Pt. A, §2
(NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, $106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6,
(AMD); 1989, <. 9, &2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8,
10 (AMD) .]

In municipalities served by more than one volunteer association
or municipal fire department, the municipality may by vote of its
legislative body provide for the election of a fire chief by the
members of each fire department or association of the municipality,
but no more than one fire chief may be clected within each fire
protection zone. When more than one fire chief is provided for in a
municipality, each fire chief shall exercise in the fire chief's fire
protection zone all powers and duties of a municipal fire chief and
shall control and direct all municipal and volunteer firefighters in the
performance of firefighting operations within the fire chief's fire
protection zone, except as provided in this chapter. [1987, c. 737,
Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989,
c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C,
§§8, 10 (AMD).]

1. Term; compensation. Unless otherwise provided by
contract, charter or ordinance, fire chiefs shall be appointed for an
indefinite term. The municipal officers shall determine the
compensation of the fire chief.

http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec3153.html 2/10/2015



Title 30-A, §3153: Fire chiefs Page 2 of 3

[ 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C,
§106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD);
1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD) .)

K4 §3153PDF 2. Duties. The fire chief shall:
B2 §3153 MS-WoORD A. Direct and control all municipal and volunteer firefighters in
N STATUTE SEARCH the performance of firefighting operations within the
2 municipality except as provided in Titles 12 and 25; (1987, c.
CH. 153 CONTENTS 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106
&3 TITLE 30-A (NEW); 1989, c. 6, {AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD);
CONTENTS 1989, <. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]
LS LisTOF TimLES B. Provide a training program for firefighters within the
td DISCLAIMER municipality in cooperation with appropriate governmental
ES  MAINE Law agencies; [1987, <. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c.
E REVISOR'S OFF'CE 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW}; 1989, c. &6, (AMD); 1989, c.
<

MAINE LEGISLATURE 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c¢. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

C. Provide for the maintenance of all fire equipment owned by
the municipality and buildings used by the municipal fire
department; [1987, <. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c.
737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c.
9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

D. Prepare and submit annually to the chief administrative
official of the municipality a budget relating to fire protection
activities; and [1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c.
737, Pt. C, $§106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c.
9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

E. Suppress disorder and tumult at the scene of a fire and
generally direct all operations to prevent further destruction and
damage. (1987, c. 737, Pt. A, $§2 (NEW); 1987, c,.
737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c.
9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

[ 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C,

§106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD);:
1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §88, 10 (AMD) .]

3. Powers. The fire chief may:

A. Unless otherwise provided by charter or ordinance, employ
all municipal firefighters, appoint a deputy and other officers in
a municipal fire department and remove them for cause after
notice and hearing; (1987, <. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW);
1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AMD);
1989, <. 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10
(AMD;} . ]

B. With the approval of the municipal officers, adopt
administrative regulations relating to municipal fire protection,
consistent with this chapter and municipal ordinances; 1987,
c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, $§106

http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec3153 . html . 211072015



Title 30-A, §3153: Fire chiefs Page 3 of 3

(NEW); 1989, c¢. 6, (AMD); 1989, <. 9, §2 (AMD);
1989, <. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

C. Obtain assistance from persons at the scene of a fire to

1989, <. 104, Pt. C, §88, 10 (AMLC) .]

V| §3153 PDF extinguish the fire and protect persons and property from injury;

B4 $3153 MS-WoRD and [1987, c¢. 737, Pt. A, $2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737,

BN STATUTE SEARCH Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, <. 6, (AMD); 1989, . 9, §2

PT Ch 153 CONTENTS (BMD) ; 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

B2 TITLE 30-A D. Pull down and demolish structures and appurtenances if the

CONTENTS fire chief judges it necessary to prevent the spread of fire,

E—.—L TLES (1987, c¢. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C,
IST OF TITLE $106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD);

E4 DISCLAIMER 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).]

K MAINE Law [ 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C,

EX REVISOR'S OFFICE ~ §106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AMD}); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD);

3

MAINE LEGISLATURE

SECTION HISTCRY
1987, c. 737, §8AZ2,Cl06 (NEW). 1989, <. 6, (AMD). 1989,
c. 9, &2 (AMD). 1989, c. 104, §§C8,10 (AMD}.

Data for this page extracted on 01/05/2015 12:12:51,

The Revisor's Office cannot provide legal advice or
interpretation of Maine law to the pubilic.
If you need legal advice, please consult a qualified attorney.
Office of the Revisor of Statutes
7 State House Station
State House Room 108
Augusta, Maine 04333-0007

http://www.mainelegislature.org/legis/statutes/30-A/title30-Asec3153.html 2/10/2015






TOWN OF READFIELD

FIREARMS ORDINANCE

Adopted 6/9/2014, Amended 6/9/2015

Whenever a provision of this ordinance conflicts with or is inconsistent with another ordinance,
regulation, or statute, the more restrictive provision shall apply.

The Firearms Ordinance provides for both the safety of the residents of Readfield and for the
peaceful enjoyment and use of property. The following sections apply to the use if any firearms
(including gas powered weapons) within the boundaries of the town.10100

Definition
Building: any residence, commercial or retail, educational, religious, or farm structure.

Section 1. It is unlawful to discharge a firearm of any kind erdeseription-or cause a bullet or
projectile to pass within 100 yards of a building occupied by people, domesticated animals,
livestock, machines, or harvested crops without having received prior written consent of the
owner or occupant of the structure.

Section 2. It is unlawful to shoot or discharge firearms of any kind, at any time erdeseription
on any land owned by the Town of Readfield that is used for the transfer station, beach or
athletic fields (Fairgrounds property).

Section 3. It is unlawful for any person, with the exception of the landowner, to shoot or
discharge a firearm of any kind or description except for shotguns within the boundaries
designated on the attached map.

Section 4. The provisions of sections 1 & 3 shall not apply on an approved firing range area. A
firing range is only allowed after first obtaining a required land use permit through the
Readfield Planning Board.

Section 5. Possession of a firearm on public school property or discharging one within 500 feet
of school property is a violation of state law.

Section 6. Any violation of this ordinance is considered a civil infraction. Violations will be
subject to a fine of not less than $100 nor more than 55,000 plus costs incurred by the Town of
Readfield.



Readfield and State Firearms Restriction areas

Magtint Vernon

Hugawdnd

Firearm Restriction areas

Town Shotgun Only Zone
Kents Hill School Property
[ ] 500 it Kents Hill Buffer
|i’ Public School property
500 foot school property buffer

Mnék
1 =

2,1001,050 0 2,100 4,200 6,300 8,400
Feet







Town of Readfield Administration Ordinance - Enacted June _, 2015

ADDITIONAL AUTHORIZATION OF POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF SELECTPERSONS

Sections

1.1 ACCEPT PAYMENT OF TAXES
1.2 CONTRACTS AND LEASES

1.3 SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY
1.4 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS TO THE TOWN
1.5 REGIONAL ASSESSMENTS

1.6 DEBT SERVICE

1.7 READFIELD ENTERPRISE FUND
1.8 TAXACQUIRED PROPERTY

1.9 WAIVER OF FORECLOSURE
1.10 INCREASE LINE ITEM BY 5%
1.11 MISCELLANEQUS FEES

1.1 ACCEPT PAYMENT OF TAXES
Authorize the Treasurer of Readfield to accept prepayment of taxes not yet committed pursuant
to 36 M.R.5.A., Section 506.

1.2 CONTRACTS AND LEASES
On behalf of the Town of Readfield, enter into single or multi-year contracts, leases and
lease/purchase agreements, not 1o exceed five years, in the name of the Town if it is deemed to be in the best
interest of the Town.

1.3 SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY
On behalf of the Town sell any town owned surplus property, equipment and tools no longer
needed by the Town.

1.4 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS TO THE TOWN
To accept and expend, on behalf of the Town, any gifts or donations, including grants from

federal, state and local agencies, unanticipated donations, or pass-through funds that may be provided by
individuals, business associations, charitable groups, or other organizations, if the Select Persons determine that
the gifts, donations, or pass through funds and their purposes are in the best interest of the Town. Enter into and
execute such agreements and contracts and to take all actions as may be necessary, appropriate and convenient
to accomplish this acceptance. Any donation or gift that requires additional funds, such funds must be
appropriated by a Town ballot vote.

1.5 REGIONAL ASSESSMENTS
To pay the Cobbossee Watershed, Kennebec County Tax and First Park assessments, which the
Town is legally bound to pay.



Town of Readfield Administration Ordinance - Enacted June _, 2015

L ——————————————————————————————,—,—,—,———— —— ————  —— — — — ——— ———— ——— ——

1.6 DEBT SERVICE
To pay for any outstanding or future bond debts that the Town is legally obligated to pay.

1.7 READFIELD ENTERPRISE FUND

To continue to utilize the Readfield Enterprise Funds in the carry forward account and future
repayments of existing dispersed funds.

1.8 TAX ACQUIRED PROPERTY
To retain; sell to the prior owner for taxes, interest and costs; or sell the tax acquired property on
such terms as they deem advisable, and in accordance with a written policy regarding Tax Acquired Property
adopted January 8, 2007 by the Municipal Officers and amended on January 4, 2010,

1.9 WAIVER OF FORECLOSURE
To issue Waivers of Automatic Foreclosures when the municipal officers wish to avoid acquiring

property that may be burdensome  to the Town and to take court action if needed to foreclose at a later date, if
desired.

1.10 INCREASE LINE ITEM BY 5%

To increase any line item up to five percent ( 5% ) by transferring funds from another line
balance or miscellaneous income to pay for unexpected expenses.

1.11 MISCELLANEOUS FEES

To set Miscellaneous Fees charged for Town services not covered or set by State Statue.






Article To see if the Town will authorize the Select Board to approve trail easement and/or trail
agreements with private property owners negotiated by the Trails Committee for tails/pathways on
private property with the owners of private property based on criteria established by the Select Board.






TOWN OF READFIELD

ORDER OF MUNICIPAL OFFICERS
PURSUANT TO 36 M.R.S.A. §906

We, the Municipal Officers of the Town of Readfield, upon request of the Tax
Collector/Treasurer of said Town/City, hereby authorize and direct said Tax
Collector/Treasurer, pursuant to Title 36, Maine Revised Statutes Annotated,
section 906, to apply any tax payment received from an individual as payment
for any property tax against outstanding or delinquent taxes due on said
property in chronological order beginning with the oldest unpaid tax bill,
provided, however, that no such payment may be applied to any tax for which an

abatement application or appeal is pending unless approved in writing by the
taxpayer.

Municipal Officers

Dated: February 23, 2015

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

|, the Tax Collector and/or Treasurer of said Town of Readfield, hereby

acknowledge making the aforesaid request and receipt of a copy of the above
Order.

Tax Collector/Treasurer

Dated: February 23, 2015

Teresa Shaw,
Interim Tax Collector
Interim Treasurer






To the Select Board and the Town Residents:

| asked the Select Board to put this item on the agenda so that | can either clarify
my position here at the office or change it.

This whole process of going Union has been stressful for everyone and has been
something that the town employees feel we had to do to protect our jobs and
benefits. We have good dedicated employees who all have worked for the Town
for a long time and | think we all would like to continue to do so.

Teresa Shaw has been with the Town since September of 2000 giving 15 years of
service. Teresa has worked for other municipalities with a total of 25 years in
municipal government.

Debbie Nichols, being the newbie to our office staff, has been with us since April
of 2008 giving you 7 years of service. Deb also comes with experience from
working at other towns before taking a job here in Readfield.

| have been with the Town of Readfield originally coming to work in July of 1993,
but after several years left to work in my home town of Mt. Vernon for 3 years. In
September of 2003 | was asked by a previous town manager if | would come back
to help during a difficult time here at the office. My combined years here in
Readfield are 19. But | have a total of 22 years in municipal government.

So this is our office staff, we have worked well together as a team through the
years. We have shared the graduations of our children, marriages of our children,
and have welcomed grandchildren to our families and have shared the deaths of
parents together. We are a tight group and wish to keep it that way. Due to the
recent Labor Relation Board’s decision to not allow me to be a part of the Union
like every other full-time Readfield employee, | am feeling like an outcast. |am
worried that not having one of the three of us here at the office treated the same
as other employees will put, or has put, a strain on our relationships. | have to
worry about crossing union lines, whose job is this, who should we ask first before
| just walk in and doit. | am being told by one source nothing’s changed yet and



another says it has since the day of the vote. Everything has changed! | am the
only full time employee who is different.

| offer two solutions to what seems to be my problem but is drifting over to the
morale and the function of the Town office.

1.) The Select Board can sign a MLRB Form 1 with the Maine Labor
Relations Board which would allow the Town Clerk to be part of the
Union (which is included in the packet).

2.) The Select Board can give the titles of Clerk and Registrar to the Town
Manager and make me a Deputy Cierk and Deputy Registrar.

The Maine Labor Relations Board agreed with the town’s attorney that by State
Law the Clerk is a supervisor because she has to deputize her deputy clerks. Well
we all know that | do not supervise anyone and that the Town Manager oversees
all town employees. Since the town/board fought my appeal to hold up the Labor
Relation Boards decision they must agree with them that | am supervising
someone. Everyone knows | do not. The Town Manager carries all the other
titles and we all work as his deputies so | see it being no different for the clerk’s
position.

| ask that you consider either solution and put our working office back together
and remove any riff that might be coming our way. | see no benefit to the town in
treating me differently than other employees.

Thank you,
obin L. LintW

Town Clerk, Registrar and FOAA Officer



MLRB Form 1 AGREEMENT ON APPROPRIATE BARGAINING UNIT
(Revised 01/01)
(File original with the Maine Labor Relations Board,
90 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333-0090.)

Date of Agreement
This is to certify that:

Robin L. Lint

Town Clerk/Registrar Town of Readfield
Name (type or print) Title Public Employer
and
Name (type or print) Title Employee Organization

have agreed that the following job classifications/positions comprise an appropriate unit for the purposes of collective
bargaining under the terms of the applicable labor relations law.

Name of Unit:

Classifications/Positions Included;

Town Clerk
Registrar
FOAA Officer

Classifications/Positions Excluded:

If this modifies an existing unit, describe change(s):

Signed: ' Signed:

Employer Representative Employee Representative

Address: Address:







CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND RECALL PRQCESS ORDINANCE
10.1 CONFLICT OF INTEREST

10.1.1 In accordance with Title 30-A M.R.S.A. Section 2605, any municipal officer or
official of the Town, elected or appointed, who himself or herself or any family
member, close friend or business associate, has any financial interest, direct or indirect,
or by reason of ownership of stock in any corporation, in any contract with the Town, or
_ in the sale of any land, material, supplies, or services to the Town or who is a contractor
supplying the Town with services or material shall make known the interest and shall
refrain from voting upon or otherwise participating in his or her capacity as an officer or
employee in making such sale or the making or performing of such contract.

10.1.2 Any municipal officer or official of the Town who willfully conceals such
financial interest or willfully violates the requirements of this section shall be guilty of
malfeasance in office or position and shall forfeit such office or position immediately
upon a determination of malfeasance by the Select Board as hereinafter provided under
Section 10.2.2,

10.1.3 Any violation of this section, with the knowledge, expressed or implied, of the
person or corporation contracting with or making a sale to the Town, shall render the
contract or sale voidable by the Select Board.

10.2 FORFEITURE OF OFFICE

10.2.1 A municipal officer or official, elected or appointed, shall forfeit his or her office
or be subject to a recall or forfeiture proceedings as hereinafter provided if such person:

a lacks, at any time during his or her tenure of office, any eligibility or other
qualifications for the office prescribed by this ordinance or by law;

b. intentionally violates any expressed prohibition of this ordinance;

C. fails to fulfill the requirements of his or her office, including, but not
necessarily limited to, failure to attend 3 or more consecutive regular meetings
without being excused beforehand or actively participate in the functioning of the
board or committee;

d. is indicted or convicted of a felony or is indicted or convicted of any other
offense which prevents him or her from fulfilling his or her obligation as a
municipal officer or official,

e. is banned by a court of law from attending meetings or carrying out their
duties of office as prescribed herein.



10.2.2 Upon any allegation of charges of conflict of interest or violation of the
provisions set forth under Section 10.1, the Select Board shall hold a hearing to determine
if there is any malfeasance or violation of the provisions set forth under Section 10.1.
Forfeiture and immediate removal of office shall require a majority vote of the Select
Board. In the event that the Select Board fail to take any action or do not vote to remove
the person from office, the Registered Voters of the Town may initiate recall proceedings
in accordance with the provisions set forth under Section 10.3. .

103 RECALL OF ELECTED OFFICERS AND OFFICIALS -
REMOVAL FROM OFFICE

10.3.1 Any elected officer or official of the Town may be recalled and removed from
elective office by the Registered Voters of the Town as hereinafter provided. Recall may
be used when an elected official has violated any of the conflict of interest or forfeiture of
office provisions set forth under Sections 10.1 and 10.2.

10.3.2 Any twenty-five (25) Registered Voters of the Town may make and file with the
Town Clerk an affidavit containing the name of the officer or official whose removal is
sought and a general statement of the reasons why such removal is desired because of
any violations of the provisions set forth under Sections 10.1 and 10.2,

a. The Town Clerk shall prepare and sign a petition for such removal, a copy
of said affidavit and general statement either included thereon or attached thereto,
which shall be impressed with the official Town Clerk’s seal, dated, and
addressed to the Select Board containing the name of the officer or official whose
removal is sought.

b. The petition shall be available only at the Town Clerk’s office during
normal business hours for thirty (30) calendar days and shall be signed only by
residents of the Town in the presence of the Town Clerk or Deputy Town Clerk.
Every signature shall include the address of the registered voter, indicating the
street and number or other description sufficient to identify such address, such as
tax map and lot number

10.3.3 The recall petition, to be effective, must be signed by a number of Registered
Voters of the Town equal to at least twenty-five percent (25%) of the votes cast at the

previous gubernatorial election.

10.3.4 At the expiration of the said thirty (30) days, the Town Clerk shall declare the
petition closed and shall certify the petition as sufficient or insufficient within five (5)
business days thereafter.

10.3.5 If the recall petition is determined to be insufficient, the filing official shall notify
the person or organization sponsoring the recall of the insufficiency of the petition. It is
not necessary to give notification unless the person or organization sponsoring the recall
files with the filing official a written notice of sponsorship and a mailing address.



10.3.6 If the petition is sufficient, it and the certificate shall be submitted to the Select
Board at their next regular meeting. The Select Board shall forthwith give written notice
to said official of the receipt of said petition and certificate.

10.3.7 If the official sought to be removed does not resign within five (5) days of
receiving such notice, the Select Board shall within ten (10) business days of the receipt
of the Town Clerk’s certificate order an election to be held within thirty (30) calendar
days. The Select Board shall schedule a public hearing, upon public notice as provided
for Town Meetings, to be held within seven (7) calendar days prior to the date of said
election. At said hearing, which shall be presided over by a moderator, the petitioners
and the officer or official whose recall is sought shall be provided opportunity to present
reasons for or against recall.

10.3.8 The official shall continue to perform the duties of the office until the results of
the recall election are certified. If not recalled, the official shall continue in office for the
remainder of the unexpired term, subject to subsequent recall only as provided in
Section 10.3.9. If recalled by the voters, the official shall be deemed removed upon the
certification of the voting results and may not seek election to any municipal office for a
period of at least three (3) years from the date of such recall.

10.3.9 No recall petition shall be filed against an official within six (6) months after such
official takes office, nor during the last six (6) months of the term of office, nor in the
case of an official subjected to a recall vote and not removed thereby, until at least twelve
(12) months after such vote,

104 HOLDING OTHER OFFICE

Neither the Select Board members, Town Clerk, nor Assessors’ Agent shall hold
appointed positions in the Town with the exception of members of the Fire Department,
unless the law or ordinance creating the appointed office requires or allows it. During
Budget Committee deliberations, if any member of the Budget Committee is also a
member of another board or committee or Fire Department, such member shall make
such fact known and refrain from any discussion or voting on matters relating to the Fire
Department or such other board or committee unless allowed to do so by a majority vote
of the Budget Committee.

ADOPTION OF THIS ORDINANCE WAS June 13, 2013
Town Meeting,

=S

obin L. Lint, Town Clerk




---- Dana Therrien <danamtherrien@gmail.com> wrote:

Select Board, Budget Committee and Betty Adams,

Thank you for the articte on the decision to survey residents regarding the town budget.

According to the KJ article: "Readfield residents will have a variety of ways 1o weigh in anenymously on
the budget process now underway in town." | went to complete the survey yesterday and noticed a few
things: _

1. The survey is not anonymous. You need to a google account to complete ,
it which means few things. First, the survey is open only to persons who have a google account. Second,
you are tracking responses via google which is hardly anonymous. | clicked the submit button without
completing my survey. | went back to try to complete the survey after | read posts from other people,
and it would not let me because it said "you've already completed the su rvey", That means it tracked my
name. If the survey is not going to be anonymous, which | have to reason to believe it shiould not, then |
ask that the KJ to print a correction. Also, with surveys, individuals should have the ability to view
responses without compieting it. The resuits of the su rvey are public domain and should be publicly
visible on the website today, whether someone has completed it or not. That is not the case today.

2. Susan I reference your quote in the K!: “We've booked ourselves into _

a lot of meetings so we can hear a lot of voices,” Reay said. "We want to hear with the will of the voters
is." You were also quoted as saying, “We're getting a lot of feedback on the street, but we want to see it
in writing.” Well, as a response to one of the questions on the survey you identified yourself as being the
Chair of the Select Board and you publicly criticized some of the respondents. You also gave very clear
direction on the manner and types of responses you would like to see. You are in an influential role and
the comments are imprudent. This also implies you do not really want to hear the will or voice of the
voter. As a result of your comments free speech has been discouraged.

The two points above make the K) article false through no fault of yours Ms. Adams. First the survey is
not anonymous. Second the Chair of our Select Board is monitoring comments and is criticizing some -
individuals for the way the expressed their views. | suggest the Kl consider a retraction or at least a
correction, '

| read that the board accepted Stephan's resignation. What | did not understand before is that we are
paying him for the remainder of his contract. { have the utmost respect for Stephan and his tenure for
the town but why, if his resignation is voluntary, would we possibly pay him for the remainder of his
contract? We are under no legal obligation to do so...or has someone put us in a position where we
must settle with Stephan? If so who did it? :

Are there circumstances the townspeople are not aware of that caused us to incur such an expense? We
need a full and public disclosure. Was there the threat of legal action from Stephan against the town

that might have caused the Select Board to make a decision to settle with him rather than face legal
action? | understand Stephan made significant contributions to the town but if the first responsibility of
the board is to spend town dollars wisely. If we making this expense sim ply because it's the "right” thing
to do and not the "legal" thing to do than we have an issue. 1 personally want to know every single detail
regarding this matter, | want to review any correspondence the board may have had with our legal




counsel and | want to know why we are spending this money. Il be happy to complete a freedom of
infarmation act request. [ want full disclosure.

Finally, if we are going to survey the town these surveys need to be vetted much more thoroughly. What
is preventing non-Readfield residents from responding? How do you maintain anonymity without having
Big Brother Google track every respondent? How do you ensure people do not reply multiple times
without using Big Brother to track them? Given the lack of controls and security around the survey the
board has no choice but to dismiss the resuits of this one and try to execute another survey
professionally.

! applaud the efforts to garner feedback but this effort is a disaster. | also-find it ironic that the select
board is asking the public how to save money in the wake of their decision to pay a town manager to not -
work for the town until the end of his contract. :

| look forward to your response. Please, let's keep Ms, Adams on copy as | believe she was done a
disservice in how she was asked to report on this.
Please also let's keep the entire board and our budget committee representative on copy as well.

Sincerely,

Dana Therrien
Concerned Readfield Resident

From: Kathryn Mills Woodsum [mailto:kgmwoodsum@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 6:30 PM

To: Sue Reay _

Cc: selecthoard.vp@ne.twche.com; selectboard.pgd@ne.twebe.com; Tom Dunham - Select Board;
selectboard.ac@ne.twcbe.com; Stefan Pakulski: Robin Lint

Subject: Cost savings In the budget

Greetings. Now that it has been published in the KJ would you please respand publicly at

your next meeting about the cost savings to the Town of Readfield concerning having the

Town Manager resign and paying him full salary and benefn‘s through July 30, 2015 for no
work after February 6, 20157

Cheers, Kathryn

kafhryn Mills Woodsum
(207) 685-9094




Page 1 of 2

Date: Monday, February 16, 2015 10:42 AM
From: selectboard.vp@ne.twcbe.com

To: sue Reay <selectboard.sr@ne.twcbe.com>
Subject: Fwd: Recusal and Conflict of Interest

Sue - here is the email from Deb Doten - could you have Theresa include this in
the packet as well as the conflict of interest policy.

thanks

val

> Date: Mon, 9 Feb 2015 11:10:27 -0500

> Subject: Recusal and Conflict of Interest

> From: Deb Doten <debdoten@gmail.com>

> To: Val Pomerleau <selectboard.vp@ne.twcbc.com>
> Cc: Robin Lint <readfield.clerk@roadrunner.com>,

Greg Durgin <selectboard.pgd@ne.twcbc.com>, Allan Curtis
<selectboard.ac@ne.twcbc.com>,

"selectboard.td@ne.twchc.com"™ <selectboard.td@ne.twchc.com>,

Theresa Shaw <readfield.finance@roadrunner.com>

Dear Val,

I have had a chance to review the recording of the 1/26/2015 Select Board
Meeting. I am asking that you respond to the letter presented to you in
regard to the deep concern regarding Chair Reay’s failure to recuse
herself from voting on the former Town Manager’s resignation. Twenty three
residents signed a letter in a matter of days and more have called to sign
on after it was mailed to you. This is not something for you to ignore. It
is an opportunity for you put residents’ concerns to rest, and perhaps
begin to bring our community together and restore some faith in this Select
Board.

There was nothing inaccurate in this letter. Every fact is substantiated.
If the Select Beard has information that is not in the public record and/or
that I am unaware of please document it. No one is interested in harassing
the Chair’s business. The fact that her husband had made public a threat
to sue the former Town Manager and that it is still pending, puts the Chair
in direct conflict. Chair Reay should have recused herself. This matter
should be legally investigated to protect the Select Board and Town from
further expense.

I am adding a second concern to be placed on the table. It is was stated
publically that a close family member of Chair Reay is the lead for the
Readfield’s snow removal (November 3, 2014 Select Board Meeting - Steve
McGee). Please explain to me, and the residents of Readfield, why this
relationship does not violate your conflict of interest policy. Has there
been a public disclosure by the Chair of this relationship? As the Vice
Chair, I ask that you make public all disclosures made by the Chair of her
company’s relationship with McGee construction. This family member appears
to be benefiting in that Chair votes on the warrants and rewards contracts
that assure this family member’s paycheck.

You should not consider either of these issues as inaccurate. These are
serious concerns and the legal implications I suspect could be
considerable. As Vice Chair you are being asked to lead the Select Board
in addressing these concerns. Put the matter to rest, and perhaps the
Select Board *might* be able to start to work on rebuilding trust the Board
has lost by so many residents in our Town.

VVVVVVVVVVVVV VYV VVYVVVYYWVWVYVVVYVVVVVVYVVYVYVVYIVYVVYVYVVYVVYVVYVVVYVYV VY VY

https://mail.twcbe.com/do/mail/message/preview?msgld=INBOXDELIM4561&l=en-US&... 2/17/2015



Page 2 of 2

> Thank you for your re-consideraticon of the concern presented by 23 (and
> rapidly growing) residents.

©1997-2008 Openwave Systems Inc. All rights reserved.

https://mail.twcbe.com/do/mail/message/preview?msgld=INBOXDELIM4561 &1=en-US&... 2/17/2015



PO Box 16
Readfieid, ME 04355
January 29, 2015

Sue Reay, Chair
Readfield Select Board
Town of Readfield

8 Old Kents Hill Road
Readfield, ME 04355

Dear Sue:

In reviewing the approved Minutes of the Select Board meeting of January
8, 2015, | note that the Minutes attribute to you a statement as follows: “Mrs.
Reay opened the meeting and reviewed that no agenda needs to be posted for
Select Board Meetings.” In reviewing the Roles and Responsibilities of the
Readfield Select Board under the heading of Procedural Responsibilities of Select
Board at item 5, it states in salient part, “An agenda for each regular Select Board
meeting will be prepared by the Select Board Chair and Vice-chair in collaboration
with the Town Manager....The agenda will be posted at prominent places within
the town, and will be distributed to each Select Board member and to other
interested parties at least 3 days in advance of the meeting.”

There are other references in the Roles and Responsibilities of the
Readfield Select Board document that reference agendas; however, the roles and
Responsibilities of the Readfield Select Board cited above indicate a contrary
conclusion than the one that is attributed to you in the January 8, 2015 Minutes.




January 20, 2015

Valarie Pomerleau, Vice Chair
Readfield Select Board

Town of Readfield

8 Old Kents Hill Road
Readfield, ME 04355

Dear Vice Chair Pomerleau:

On January 13, 2015 the Select Board met after an executive session on
personnel to act on a letter of resignation from Town Manager Stefan Pakulski.
The vote on the motion to accept Mr. Pakulski’s letter of resignation was 2 in
favor and 3 opposed. Sue Reay is Chair of the Select Board and voted on Mr.
Pakulski’s offer to resign his position. On at least three occasions Chair Reay has
recused herself from voting on Mr. Pakulski’s renewal of employment contract
based on a “conflict of interest”. The conflict of interest is a potential lawsuit by
Reay Excavation and Trucking against the Town Manager. Reay Excavation and
Trucking is owned by the Reay family and Ms. Reay is an officer of that
corporation and; therefore, legitimately recused herself from participating in any
way in discussions leading to the renewal of the Town Manager’'s contract.

That brings us to the most recent events involving Select Board refusal to
accept the Town Manager’s resignation. Chair Reay never recused herself from
any of the executive sessions involving Mr. Pakulski’s resignation. in fact, Ms.
Reay made the motion on January13, 2015 to enter the executive session to
discuss a personnel matter that turned out to be a discussion about the



Valarie Pomerieau, Vice Chair
Page 2
January 21, 2015

written letter of resignation from Mr. Pakulski. When the Select Board re-entered
the public session, Ms. Reay conducted the meeting and voted on the motion
before the Select Board pertaining to whether or not to accept the resignation of

~ Mr. Pakulski as Town Manager. There was no recusal by Chair Reay at any step of
the process in any discussions or the later vote regarding Mr. Pakulski’s offered
resignation even though the potential lawsuit by Reay Excavation and Trucking
continues and Chair Reay as an officer of Reay Excavation and Trucking continues
to have a conflict of interest regarding the employment status of the Town
Manager. Ms. Reay clearly should have recused herself.

We the undersigned petition the members of the Select Board to abide by
the oath of office each Select Board member took to uphold the laws of the
United States and of the State of Maine.

Cc: Sue Reay, Chair
Select Board Members
Stefan Pakulski, Town Manager
Robin Lint, Town Clerk

Signature Printed Name Street Address
[ S ﬁu)nrﬁkld //EDH/{’ZMZ‘/Z{// AL
ﬁ/zq /D."/Lf% G5 Lo Hoa 75 K SO0
)4/\//{/ A%’/A?"‘/' oﬁw}' 2¢4) gzzyrs Aaee N
260 01} Kz Hy R
QuoA i Phosop Duas QOO KHE Dml |
Lurbaw Brenke. 168 enatomn (onp R
" \Taﬂwtﬂﬂ.rw/T" 2977 cohbres
L A [z 26 74#125‘&\/7?—% ﬁlT
__ T THoMAS R, HIGEINS ~ 2-1% c#isE RD
Mjﬂ—h Chrisfine TD Hiagus Y Dhese PR .
N I |




Signature Printed Name Street Address
.ﬁﬁm'p Ka ?(ammj (racE A. }’\/E’E»Mé /79 Beaver Dam W&(’:
e 4 i A. Bavpevtiaz 138 Surn R.oin
Stewes D e e, ey Ll Y ierasa S

Jhe e $ | ool 169 Mujn o 4.
Feter P Dacic 208 Fogs Lf
Teha_ 0. Sf’a'»lfeu ﬁ'@ﬁ_L_

Dibva A Dolen 308 Fope 12
Pd mcofa O?bcrh 54 /(.}IMTM/VJ)D .@?(
f/@me f 57‘1»1@ X5 ut) Ko,

) <" - A2t Mein St |
I /\ PRM 4 Q‘é’_d vE R L att £/,
& Pocti B (ROER. fpdon  Ad
V2 SRR U So o @D

Y ?fh«w—f Lipg A 6&3«\@/ S K







